
Page 1 of 2 

 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting 

Cumberland County Circuit Courtroom A 

Cumberland, VA 

 

   

April 12, 2016 

                   Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order  

 

2. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Roll Call 

 

4. Approval of Agenda         Motion 

 

5. State and Local Departments/Agencies/Community Service Providers  
a. Dr. Amy Griffin, Superintendent of Cumberland County Public Schools       Information 

b. VDOT               Information 

c. Ms. Robin Sapp, Cumberland Public Library      Information 

 

6. Public Comments (Part one) 

 

7. Public Hearings 

a. CUP 16-02 Sycamore Grove Farm RVs - Scott Newton (pgs. 1-15)  Motion 

b. CUP 16-03 Higgins Events at Northfield Plantation (pgs.16-35)  Motion 

c. CA 16-05 Event Facilities (pgs. 36-42)     

 Motion 

 

8. County Attorney/County Administrator Report 
a. Consent agenda          Motion 

i. Approval of bills 

ii. Approval of Minutes (March 8, 2016) (pgs. 43-58) 

b. Approval of 2016 Tax rate (pg.59)      Motion 

c. FY2016-17 Budget (pgs. 60-61)       Motion 

d. CIP FY 2016-17 – thru 2020-21 (pg. 62)      Motion 

 

9. Finance Director’s Report 
a. Monthly Budget Report (pgs. 62-71)      Information 

b. Budget Transfers (pgs. 72-73)       Motion 

c. FY16 Revenue Appropriations (pgs. 74-82)     Motion 
d. Supplemental Appropriations (pgs. 83-86)     Motion 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

10. Planning Director’s Report  
a. Planning Project updates (pgs. 87-88)          Information 

 

11. Old Business 

 

12. New Business 

 

13. Public Comments (Part two) 
 

14. Board Members Comments 

 

15. Adjourn into Closed Session       Motion 

 

 Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.7: Consultation with Legal Counsel;  

Subject: Host Community Agreement 

 

16. Reconvene in Open Session  (pg. 89)       Motion 

 

Roll call vote pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3712 certifying “that to the best of  

each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted  

from open meeting requirements under this chapter and (ii) only such public  

business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting  

was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the public body.” 

 

17. Additional Information 
a. Treasurer’s Report (pgs. 90-94) 

b. DMV Report 

c. Monthly Building Inspections Report (pgs. 95-96) 

d. Approved Planning Commission meeting minutes  
February 22, 2016 and March 14, 2016 (pgs. 97-102) 

e. Approved IDA minutes – March 1, 2016 (pgs. 103-105) 

 

18.  Adjourn –  Regular Meeting – May 10, 2016 



 

 

 

 

 

 

   

STAFF REPORT 

CUP 16-02 

Sycamore Grove Farm RV’s  
Conditional Use Permit 

Cumberland County, Virginia 

Board of Supervisors Public Hearing 

 

 

 

General Information: 

 

 Processing schedule:   The Planning Commission recommended approval of this 

proposal on March 28, 2016 following a public hearing.  The 

Board of Supervisors has a public hearing scheduled for April 12, 

2016. 

 

Application Information: 

 

  Applicant/Owner:  Scott and Elizabeth Newton   

  Requested Action:  Conditional Use Permit for 6 unit RV Campground  

 Location: Tax Parcel:  15-A-5 and 6 

  Address:  151 Duncan Store Road   

 Voting District: 1 

 Existing Zoning: A-2  

 Proposed Zoning: A-2 with CUP for RV Campground 

 Size: Combined parcel size: 53.26 acres 

 Existing land uses: House and barn  

 Comp. plan area:  Not in designated growth area  

 Overlay districts: None 

 Proffers: No 

 

Surrounding Area Information: 

 

Direction Adjacent existing uses Adjacent zoning Adjacent Comp. Plan Area (2013) 

North Residential A-2  Not in a growth area 

South Vacant  A-2 Not in a growth area 

East Vacant and residential A-2 Not in a growth area 

West Vacant and residential A-2  Not in a growth area 

 

  

1



Summary of Request and Background Information: 

 

Scott and Elizabeth Newton have owned this property for approximately fifteen years.  They use the 

property as their residence, as well as for farm uses.  The Newtons added two RV hook ups to their 

barn area in 2013, without receiving any permits.  According to their application, they have rented out 

one hook up for approximately three months since that time.   

 

The Newtons seek a CUP for the purpose of having an RV campground.  They would like to complete 

the campground in two phases; phase one is permitting the existing two units.  Phase two is permitting 

an additional four units in the pasture behind the adjacent church.   

 

Because the original two units were created absent permitting, the Newtons will be required to 

complete steps with the Health Department and VDOT to ensure compliance. 

 

The following is the definition of Recreational Vehicle Campground, as adopted by the Board of 

Supervisors in 2015: 

 
 Recreational vehicle park also known as an RV park or RV campground means a camping and overnight area 
for two (2) or more recreational vehicles, pick-up coaches, motor homes, camping trailers, other vehicular 
accommodations and tents, suitable for temporary habitation operated as a business or for a fee. A 
recreational vehicle park shall be served by water and sewer systems approved by the Cumberland County 
Health Department. A recreational vehicle park shall not be construed to mean a mobile home park or be used 
for permanent residence. Continuous occupancy by the same person for more than six (6) months in any 
twelve (12) month period shall be prohibited, except that one permanent residence may be permitted for the 
park owner or manager. All recreational vehicles are required to maintain current licenses, inspections, and 
registrations. Additionally, the vehicles must have wheels, tires, tongue and no permanent underpinning. 
Recreational vehicles shall comply with the setback requirements of the zoning ordinance. 

 

Consistency with the 2013 Comprehensive Plan: 

 

The proposed use is not within a designated growth area in the 2013 Comprehensive Plan. 

 

The following goals, objectives and policies of the 2013 Comprehensive Plan would be achieved by 

the proposed CUP:  

 

Goal 5: It is the goal of this plan to encourage the creation of appropriate economic opportunity for 

current and future citizens of Cumberland County.    

 

Objective 1: Encourage the overall strengthening and diversification of the economic base of 

Cumberland County to provide a sound tax base and to support the provision of needed public 

services.   

 

Objective 4: To encourage the development of essential employment opportunities within 

Cumberland County for the resident workforce. 

 

The following goal and objective of the 2013 Comprehensive Plan would not be achieved by the 

proposed CUP: 

 

2



Goal 3:   It is the goal of this comprehensive plan to promote the wise and efficient utilization of lands 

within Cumberland to result in the sustainability of land resources and harmonious development of 

lands to serve the divergent interest and needs of the citizens of Cumberland County.   

 

Objective 1:  Through effective zoning, regulate future development to protect existing land use 

patterns within Cumberland County. 

 

If any land use conflicts regarding the proposed use can be remediated through land use transitions, 

this use may be appropriate in this location.   

 

Consistency with the Zoning Ordinance: 

 

The proposed use of the subject property is compatible with surrounding zoning and the intent of the 

district if impacts on adjacent neighbors can be addressed. 

 

Public Notification: 

 

Notice was published in the Farmville Herald on March 30 and April 6, 2016. 

 

Adjacent notice for both hearings was sent by certified mail to adjacent property owners. 

 

The Newtons have provided letters of support from several adjacent property owners, as well as other 

business and property owners in Cumberland County.  I have attached the letters from adjacent 

property owners.   

 

There is also a petition recommending denial of the application that has been included with the staff 

report.  

 

Conclusion: 

 

In order for any RV units to be occupied, the applicant will need to come into compliance with VDOT 

and Health Department regulations.  VDOT has indicated that sight distance on Duncan Store Road is 

adequate, however, the applicant will be required to construct a low volume commercial entrance with 

50 foot radii to allow turning movements for larger RVs.  The Health Department has indicated that the 

applicant is able to permit the existing two RV sites through working with an OSE on a plan for the 

provision of water and wastewater service.  However, in order to permit the addition four sites 

anticipated in phase two, the applicant will require formal plans for water and wastewater from a PE 

(professional engineer). 

 

The Planning Commission finds that the proposed use is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan 

and the Zoning Ordinance, for phase one.  Phase two may be in compliance with appropriate buffering 

and screening from neighboring residences and parcels.  For either phase, the applicant must address 

both VDOT and Health Department issues and come fully into compliance with their standards prior to 

occupancy. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Planning Commission recommends this proposal to the Board of Supervisors unanimously, with 

the following conditions:   

3



 

1. Number and type of recreational vehicles permitted: There shall be no more than six (6) 
recreational vehicles on the property. 
 

2. Septic, well and electrical connections: The applicant shall comply with all federal, state 
and local regulations pertaining to the use of private water, sewer and electricity. The 
applicant shall provide a written letter from the Cumberland County Health Department 
indicating the maximum number of permanent camping sites for temporary recreational 
vehicles permitted on the property.  A commercial water and sanitary sewer plan, certified 
by a professional engineer, is required for the second phase of development.  The first 
phase may be permitted by hiring an OSE, and following the recommended improvements 
from the OSE.  These plans must be approved by the Cumberland County Health 
Department prior to usage of the campsites.  A building permit shall be required from 
Cumberland County for the second phase of the project, which (among other things) will 
approve the proposed electrical connections to the recreational vehicles.  

 
3.  Scaled plan required: Prior to construction of phase two, the applicant shall provide a 

scaled plan noting the locations and spacing of the recreational vehicles on the property as 
well as all drive and parking areas and distances from all property lines.  In no event, shall 
any recreational vehicles, drives or parking areas be closer than 50 feet from the northern 
property line and 25 feet from side property lines.  The scaled plan shall also clearly show 
the location of all on-site utilities (water, sewer and electrical). Recreational vehicles shall 
be separated by a minimum of 10 feet from each other. Adequate provisions shall be 
made to prevent mud from being tracked onto Rt. 690 from the site. Such provisions shall 
at a minimum include gravel at the site entrance and if necessary at vehicle parking 
locations.  

 
4.  Community safety: If county or state law enforcement is required to respond to restore 

order to those on the property more than two (2) times in a thirty (30) day period the 
conditional use permit shall be reviewed by the Board of Supervisors, and may be revoked 
at the Board’s discretion.   

 
5.  Refuse disposal: Per the applicant’s textual statement, trash will be removed from the site 

two times per week whenever there are RV’s on site.   
 

6.  Noise control: Noise shall be restricted between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. 
daily. The noise and sounds level shall be undetectable at all property lines and at 
conversation levels on the property so as not to disturb other temporarily housed 
individuals or adjacent properties.  

 

7. Prior to the usage of the property for any RV units, the applicant shall be required to 
obtain a VDOT permit for the construction of a low volume commercial entrance with 50’ 
radii, post surety for the construction, and complete the entrance to come into 
compliance with VDOT regulations.  At that time, VDOT will issue a letter of compliance to 
the applicant.  This letter is required prior to the rental of any spaces.   

 

4



8. Upon construction of phase two, buffering and screening to the northern property lines 
shall be required prior to rental of any RV spaces.  Screening may be accomplished by the 
mechanisms outlined in the Cumberland County Code, section 74-05.   
 

9. Temporary residency/ no commercial activity permitted: Permanent residency may not be 
established on the property unless meeting all applicable subdivision and zoning 
regulations. No more than one temporary address shall be assigned to the property for the 
temporary residences. No commercial activity shall be conducted on the property. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 

Mr. Chairman, because this request meets the intent and spirit of the Zoning Ordinance and 

Comprehensive Plan, I move that the Board of Supervisors approve CUP 16-02, a conditional use 

permit to allow an RV campground in an A-2 zone, with the conditions agreed to by the Planning 

Commission.   

 

Or 

 

Mr. Chairman, because this request does not meet the intent and spirit of the Zoning Ordinance and 

Comprehensive Plan, I move that the Board of Supervisors deny CUP 16-02. 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Sara Carter 

Planning Director 

 

5



,(
'''

'''
11

 

~L
--

<)
~ 

2 
s.

.r
(1

A
2

y-
,.

A
 

<
f-

-(
)(

",
 
(.

·M
C

./
,v

 
, 

(,
v
/8

!f
.i

,.
;t

, 
-;r

: .L
1"
~'
 

J' 

( 

'\.
..

 .
•;

 
/C

."
4?

~"
""

""
/,

(/
 

V
iq

pn
la

; 
In

 th
£ 

C
le

rk
'. 

O
ff

ic
e 

of
 th

£ 
C

im
li

t C
ou

rt 
of

C
um

be
:r!

an
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
Ir<

:h
 3

0,
 2

00
9.

 
*' 1

~
/
O
T
t
!
_
 

";
..>

,..
.,,

.;.
., 

C
 

.5
0,

--
~
 
t, 

I 
r
-O

R
. 

N
O

.l
-/

 K
c
.-

':
::

;I
O

€
.l

'V
7

/,
..

J
L

 
Th

is
 p

la
t .

..
. t

hi
s 

da
y 

pr
cs

en
tc

<l
 i

n 
sa

id
 o

ff
ic

e 
&

1
_

 w
ith

 a
n 

A
ff

id
av

it
 o

fS
co

tt
 H

ow
ar

d 
N

ew
to

n,
 

A
A

IO
 

IO
IV
<.
."
'O
/f
.A
F~
h~
~r
;.
I'
-"
'/
""
":
L 

P
U

P
P

0
5

€
"
s
.
 

li
t 

ux
, 

ad
m

ito
od

 to
 _

 
at

 9
:2

5 
a.

m
., 
..

1n
s1

m
m

en
t N

o.
 7

37
4 .

 

~
t
 

@
/ 

I 

\ / 

P
A

R
C

E
L

 

N
/r

 

i-
'/

::
' 
d

?
 

r:
G

 /
5

/ 

P
r:

/-
f:

C
C

t.
. 

A
' 

4
3

.7
5

9
 A

C
-e

€
5

 
-t

r 
,,(

1\
" 

,
5

 
.
D
A
R
'
~
.
{
.
:
:
 

..
.~
 

..J
\ 

r
S

O
"
 A

C
C

E
5

5
 ,

.q
 N

.o
 

J 
L
.
l
r
/
~
/
T
y
e
s
~
·
r
.
 

C
op

y 
# 

I 

l. 
.:

sr
A

rt
E

' 
/<

C
'o

U
'T

c:
=


~
 

It#;
_ 

Q
v'

ij 

,,
"
 

b 
'Ii 
~ 

,
,
-
-
-


-

,~"'
 

~
d

,
 
'
'
'
'
.
,
.
.
.
.
 

J!. 
W

 
C

N
U

.c
-o

"
::

/r
 
'-;o

fl P 
~
 "_

 
e<

!!l,.
$i 

38
o,1

"B
 e
~

~ 
g8

o:
Jll

-..
:3

 
' 

"I
 

-
-

.r
l.

lr
;,

·5
C

S
(?

(U
 

. 
/6

3
,8

0
$

 

l'.
",

ov
 P

de
 6

OJ
, 

'..c
o-

""
,'

.~
 

·/
E

 

;C
)~

 
L

, 
O

U
A

./C
',.

.,J
I...

.. l
 

;-
..;

..0
..<

.•
..;,..

 
r
c
\/

(
.

.ll
6'

, 
"
'"

 
-

'la
 

~
'
-
:
)
.
?
 

P
A
~
C
t
f
L
 
'8

' 
9

,5
'0

1
 A

C
R

E
S

 
7

..
w

 ,
l.!

c>
. 
/5

 
p

A
R

C
E

L
 
5

" 

lO
C

AT
Kl

N
 O

F 
AU

. P
RI

VA
TE

 E
NT

RA
NC

Es
 

W
U

 B
E 

AD
ilR

ES
sE

D 
lI'

O
N

 IN
OI

VI
OI

JA
I. 

IIE
Cl

UE
Sl

S 
F

aI
 a

m
w

a 
I'E

RM
IT

(S
J

fR
OM

vo
or

. 

~
 

N
O
T
A
P
~
K
~
 

CU
M

BE
RL

AN
D 

CO
, S

UB
DM

Sr
ON

 A
GE

NT
 

DA
TE

 
3'

/L
Si

Io
,?

 

-' 
--

:-
,r

 

n
""

,:
 

,C
le

rk
Ct

vw
-R

, Q
~
 

( (
, 

,..
j 

~"
'•

. 
'-
t.
.,
!~
 
~
-
S
j
 

4
-:

..
,-

//
C

""
"/

..1
 

r--
"c

 ~
 
R

C
A

C
; 

D"
 

W
,A

, 
.P

, 
' 

V
D

O
T 

R
es

id
an

t 
'

~
¥
'
'
'
 

6



Dr. and Mrs. Scott H. Newton • Date 
?,./J
:::> .. r (t; 

151 Duncan Store Road 

Columbia, VA 23038 

Dear Neighbors: 

As you may know, we have lived on Sycamore Grove Farm since Fall, 2001. During that time, we have 

constantly worked to upgrade the property by removing old sheds/buildings, installing all new fencing and a 

new hay barn, fertilizng fields to produce hay, adding stalls for horses, a new well and electricity for the barn 

areas, maintenance of farm lanes, and rebuilding the pond with a fishing dock. We have strived to be excellent 

neighbors to Pleasant View Baptist Church and our other neighbors and wish to continue working together as 

our end of the County undergoes changes and developments. We have encouraged parking on our property 

during any large Church event, and worked with the Church to remove several of their trees and 

allowing/helping them to fall across the fence line onto our property and driveway, and by sharing re-building 

and maintenance of the fence. We have been aware of Church hours by not working nearby at those times 

and participating in activities to help children and other related events. 

At this time, we are planning to continue the process of farm upgrades by adding to an existing two camper RV 

(recreational vehicle) Site at the barns by adding another Site for four campers in the field that adjoins part of 

the eastern border of the Lafayette property and the southern border of the Pleasant View property. In the 

tradition of wanting to be good neighbors, we have taken Into consideration how this would affect you in the 

placement of these Sites. Between the church itself and a new field Site there are woods and thickets. 

Between the Lafayette house and the site are outbuildings and fences. We will be adding to these buffers our 

own line of dense shrubs and small trees planted along each of these two property lines ~ for privacy both to 

you all as well as the small campers. In addition, each guest will have to sign an agreement to adhere to our 

rules of conduct, including quiet noise and low light levels after 9 p.m., and especially on Sundays. We want to 

keep the quiet country atmosphere that we all treasure! 

Thus, we are in the process of applying for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). As part of this process, you will 

receive a letter from the County Zoning Office during March, notifying you of our intentions. We wanted to 

touch base with each of you whose property adjoins ours well ahead of that so that we can answer any of your 

questions or concerns. Please feel free to call us at 375-3775 or 370-9767. This investment venture for only 

six RV campers is part of our diversified farm activities to produce supplemental retirement income. 

We would be glad to meet to discuss this project at one of your business meetings, perhaps either March 12 

or 19. We thank you for helping us in this way and would appreciate a short note of your support for the 

Planning Meeting on March 28. Thank You. 

Sincerely. 

Scott and Beth Newton ... .. . {'''if(: -I? 
Note and Signature: ~~ t.!:t. t.~ IJw - "jJrt:( 0ut( fJJJ!:e ':J yt:;;.z..t... 

~0; 1\ ~~ L().",d C! \,J Y\~ 
7



(804) 370 - 9767 

151 Duncan Store Road 

Columbia, VA 23038 

Dear Neighbors: 

We have lived on Sycamore Grove Farm here in Cumberland since Fall, 2001. During 

that time, we have constantly worked to upgrade the property by removing old buildings, 

installing all new fencing and new hay barn, managing fields for horse hay, adding horse stalls, 

installing a new well and electricity for the barns, and rebuilding the pond with a fishing dock. 

We have strived to be excellent neighbors and wish to continue working together as our end 

of the County undergoes changes and developments. 

As you are probably aware, Reservoir construction is well underway. More than 100 workers 

at a time may be in our area over the next 2-3 years. Many will be looking for RV camper 

hook-up sites since there are very few furnished apartments or houses to rent. 

We are in the process of applying for a County Conditional Use Permit (CUP) because our Farm 

is zoned for Agriculture. We have had two camper hook-ups for the past 2 years near our 

barns. We are planning to prepare a second site for 4-8 more campers. This site will be in an 

isolated field section behind Pleasant View Church to blend farm activities with friendly 

relaxation - decking, picnic tables, etc. This investment venture is part of our diversified farm 

activities to produce supplemental retirement income. 

We would greatly appreciate your support and endorsement of our plans. The CUP 

Application is being processed through the County Planning Commission with approval by the 

Board of Supervisors expected in April. A short note with your approval and support can be 

added to our application packet for the March 28, 2016 Planning Commission meeting. Many 

thanks. 

Sincerely~ 

Scott and Beth Newton 

Phone ______________________________________ 

Date 3 / I~ PC?
~ I 

8



Dr. and Mrs. Scott H. Newton 

151 Duncan Store Road 

Columbia, VA 23038 

Dear Neighbors: 

As you may know, we have lived on Sycamore Grove Farm since Fall, 2001. During that time, we have 

constantly worked to upgrade the property by removing old sheds/buildings, installing all new fencing and a 

new hay barn, fertilizng fields to produce hay, adding stalls for horses, a new well and electricity for the barn 

areas, maintenance of farm lanes, and rebuilding the pond with a fishing dock. We have strived to be excellent 

neighbors to Pleasant View Baptist Church and our other neighbors and wish to continue working together as 

our end ofthe County undergoes changes and developments. We have encouraged parking on our property 

during any large Church event, and worked with the Church to remove several of their trees and 

allowing/helping them to fall across the fence line onto our property and driveway, and by sharing re-buildlng 

and maintenance of the fence. We have been aware of Church hours by not working nearby at those times 

and participating in activities to help children and other related events. 

At this time, we are planning to continue the process of farm upgrades by adding to an existing two camper RV 

(recreational vehicle) Site at the barns by adding another Site for four campers in the field that adjoins part of 

the eastern border of the Lafayette property and the southern border of the Pleasant View property. In the 

tradition of wanting to be good neighbors, we have taken fnto consideration how this would affect you in the 

placement of these Sites. Between the church itself and a new field Site there are woods and thickets. 

Between the Lafayette house and the site are outbuildings and fences. We will be adding to these buffers our 

own line of dense shrubs and small trees planted along each of these two property lines - for privacy both to 

you all as well as the small campers. In addition, each guest will have to sign an agreement to adhere to our 

rules of conduct, including quiet noise and low light levels after 9 p.m., and especially on Sundays. We want to 

keep the quiet country atmosphere that we all treasure! 

Thus, we are in the process of applying for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). As part of this process, you will 

receive a letter from the County Zoning Office during March, notifying you of our intentions. We wanted to 

touch base with each of you whose property adjoins ours well ahead of that so that we can answer any of your 

questions or concerns. Please feel free to call us at 375·3775 or 370-9767. This investment venture for only 

six RV campers is part of our diversified farm activities to produce supplemental retirement income. 

We would be glad to meet to discuss this project at one of your business meetings, perhaps either March 12 

or 19. We thank you for helping us in this way and would appreciate a short note of your support for the 

Planning Meeting on March 28. Thank You. 

Sincerely. 

Scott and Beth Newton (4J~c~""~ j 
Date_____ 

Note and SignatureO.Q~<"~,~ 

9



Date_______Dr. and Mrs. Scott H. Newton 

151 Duncan Store Road 

Columbia, VA 23038 

Dear Neighbors: 

As you may know, we have lived on Sycamore Grove Farm since Fall, 2001. During that time, we have 

constantly worked to upgrade the property by removing old sheds/buildings, installing all new fencing and a 

new hay barn, fertilizng fields to produce hay, adding stalls for horses, a new well and electricity for the barn 

areas, maintenance of farm lanes, and rebuilding the pond with a fishing dock. We have strived to be extellent 

neighbors to Pleasant View Baptist Church and our other neighbors and wish to continue working together as 

our end of the County undergoes changes and developments. We have encouraged parking on our property 

during any large Church event, and worked with the Church to remove several of their trees and 

allowing/helping them to fall across the fence line onto our property and driveway, and by sharing re-bullding 

and maintenance of the fence. We have been aware of Church hours by not working nearby at those times 

and participating in activities to help children and other related events. 

At this time, we are planning to continue the process of farm upgrades by adding to an existing two camper RV 

(recreational vehicle) Site at the barns by adding another Site for four campers in the field that adjoins part of 

the eastern border of the lafayette property and the southern border of the Pleasant View property. In the 

tradition of wanting to be good neighbors, we have taken Into consideration how this would affect you in the 

placement of these Sites. Between the church Itself and a new field Site there are woods and thickets. 

Between the Lafayette house and the site are outbuildings and fences. We will be adding to these buffers our 

own line of dense shrubs and small trees planted along each of these two property lines - for privacy both to 

you all as well as the small campers. In addition, each guest will have to sign an agreement to adhere to our 

rules of conduct, including quiet noise and low light levels after 9 p.m., and especially on Sundays. We want to 

keep the quiet country atmosphere that we all treasure! 

Thus, we are in the process of applying for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). As part of this process, you will 

receive a letter from the County Zoning Office during March, notifying you of our intentions. We wanted to 

touch base with each of you whose property adjoins ours well ahead of that so that we can answer any of your 

questions or concerns. Please feel free to call us at 375-3715 or 37()"9767. This Investment venture for only 

5ix RV campers is part of our diversified farm activities to produce supplemental retirement income. 

We would be glad to meet to discuss this project at one of your business meetings, perhaps either March 12 
or 19. We thank you for helping us in this way and would appreciate a short note of your support for the 

Planning Meeting on March 28. Thank You. 

Sincerely. 

~cott and Beth Newton 

Date .J'-/V ---/~ 
Note and Signature: -t:~ry...""-Ci€.llol:Ji_:...LJ...u..("o!~----=-----------------

Cll-cfj(JlnlV:3 La..d cYw ~ 

10



Date_______Dr. and Mrs. Scott H. Newton 

151 Duncan Store Road 

Columbia, VA 23038 

Dear Neighbors: 

As you may know, we have lived on Sycamore Grove Farm since Fall, 2001. During that time, we have 

constantly worked to upgrade the property by removing old sheds/buildings, installing all new fencing and a 

new hay barn, fertilizng fields to produce hay, adding stalls for horses, a new well and electricity for the barn 

areas, maintenance of farm lanes, and rebuilding the pond with a fishing dock. We have strived to be excellent 

neighbors to Pleasant View Baptist Church and our other neighbors and wish to continue working together as 

our end of the County undergoes changes and developments. We have encouraged parking on our property 

during any large Church event, and worked with the Church to remove several of their trees and 

allowing/helping them to fall across the fence line onto our property and driveway, and by sharing re-building 

and maintenance of the fence. We have been aware of Church hours by not working nearby at those times 

and participating in activities to help children and other related events. 

At this time, we are planning to continue the process of farm upgrades by adding to an existing two camper RV 

(recreational vehicle) Site at the barns by adding another Site for four campers in the field that adjoins part of 

the eastern border of the Lafayette property and the southern border of the Pleasant View property. In the 

tradition of wanting to be good neighbors, we have taken Into consideration how this would affect you in the 

placement of these Sites. Between the church itself and a new field Site there are woods and thickets. 

Between the Lafayette house and the site are outbuildings and fences. We will be adding to these buffers our 

own line of dense shrubs and small trees planted along each ofthese two property lines - for privacy both to 

you all as well as the small campers. In addition, each guest will have to sign an agreement to adhere to our 

rules of conduct, including quiet noise and low light levels after 9 p,m., and especially on Sundays. We want to 

keep the quiet country atmosphere that we all treasurel 

Thus, we are in the process of applying for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). As part of this process, you will 

receive a letter from the County Zoning Office during March, notifying you of our intentions. We wanted to 

touch base with each of you whose property adjoins ours well ahead of that so that we can answer any of your 

questions or concerns. Please feel free to call us at 375-3775 or 370-9767. This investment venture for only 

six RV campers is part of our diversified farm activities to produce supplemental retirement income. 

We would be glad to meet to discuss this project at one of your business meetings, perhaps either March 12 

or 19. We thank you for helping us in this way and would appreciate a short note of your support for the 

Planning Meeting on March 28. Thank You, 

Sincerely. 

Scott and Beth Newton 

11



Or. and Mrs. Scott H, Newton Date ::; Id0 JIG 
151 Duncan Store Road / 7 
Columbia, VA 23038 

Dear Neighbors: 

As you may know, we have lived on Sycamore Grove Farm since Fall, 2001. During that time, we have 

constantly worked to upgrade the property by removing old sheds/buildings, installing all new fencing and a 

new hay barn, fertilizng fields to produce hay, adding stalls for horses, a new well and electricity for the barn 

areas, maintenance of farm lanes, and rebuilding the pond with a fishing dock. We have strived to be excellent 

neighbors to Pleasant View Baptist Church and our other neighbors and wish to continue working together as 

our end of the County undergoes changes and developments. We have encouraged parking on our property 

during any large Church event, and worked with the Church to remove several of their trees and 

allowing/helping them to fall across the fence line onto our property and driveway, and by sharing re-buildlng 

and maintenance of the fence. We have been aware of Church hours by not working nearby at those times 

and participating in activities to help children and other related events. 

At this time} we are planning to continue the process of farm upgrades by adding to an existing two camper RV 
(recreational vehicle) Site at the barns by adding another Site for four campers in the field that adjoins part of 

the eastern border of th.e Lafayette property and the southern border of the Pleasant View property. In the 

tradition of wanting to be good neighbors} we have taken Into consideration how this would affect you in the 

placement of these Sites. Between the church itself and a new field Site there are woods and thickets. 

Between the Lafayette house and the site are outbuildings and fences. We will be adding to these buffers our 

own line of dense shrubs and small trees planted along each of these two property lines.., for privacy both to 

you all as well as the small campers. In addition} each guest will have to sign an agreement to adhere to our 

rules of conduct, including quiet noise and low light levels after 9 p.m., and especially on Sundays. We want to 
keep the quiet country atmosphere that we all treasure I 

Thus} we are in the process of applying for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). As part of this process} you will 

receiVe a !etter from the County Zoning Office during March, notifying you of our intentions. We wanted to 

touch base with each of you whose property adjoins ours well ahead of that so that we can answer any of your 

questions or concerns. Please feel free to call us at 375-3775 or 370-9767. This investment venture for only 

six RV campers is part of our diversified farm activities to produce supplemental retirement income. 

We would be glad to meet to discuss this project at one of your business meetings, perhaps either March 12 
or 19. We thank you for helping us in this way and would appreciate a short note of your support for the 

Planning Meeting on March 28. Thank You. 

Smcerely. 

~~ 

Scott and Beth Newton 

Date .j / ~ " / / ~ 
Note and Signature: __~ret:~dI!t""-_-t;t.k....L__~~~~"f£.._______I__.....t/L_ 

12



Thank you for your time in considering my request for denial of Scott Newton's RV park. 

I know some of you were on this Commission when I first requested permission of a campground to give 

the workers coming into the area a place to live. (Bear Garden Gas Plant and for Bremo Power Plant 

renovations ).This was a much needed project for our area at that time. At that meeting, I'm sure 

some of you remember that Mr. Banks very much objected to this request. He said we had Bear Creek 

lake and that he was afraid if an ordinance was put on the books for campgrounds that the county 

would have little campgrounds all over the place. Well, guess what? I believe the time has arrived that 

there will be many people putting campers in their yards and asking for permission for small parks. It 

seems to appear to be a cheap and fast way to make lots of money. Not true. 

This is why I firmly believe Mr. Newton's request for 6 sites should be denied. There is a big difference 

in the kind of campground I have planned, than these little small ones everywhere. MOSTLY MONEY 

NEEDED TO BULD. Well, here we are with the Cobbs Creek Reservoir being built. This project sounds 

like it should be a huge opportunity for another RV park in this area. But do we really need another 

campground less than 5 miles from Cobbs Creek Campground. I believe Mr. Newton thinks this is so. 

But it is not necessarily so because this project is being built In small stages. Each stage has only been 

bringing in a very few workers. There are very few people who are actually seeking a space for a camper 

but more who only needs a room to rent. 

For the past 3 years Mr. Newton has actually been operating an RV park, without any necessary payout 

of his pocket or without anyone's permission, including permits or inspections. There are 7 or 8 large 

campgrounds within an hour's drive of his property. Has he ever asked for or applied for a permit 

before? I don't believe so. Again, Is it really necessary to build another campground so close to Cobbs 

Creek? less than 5 miles. I don't think so. 

So again, I asked this Board to please consider all that I had to go through to even get my campground 

built or to even have the opportunity to have a campground. Please do not allow anyone and everyone 

who asks to simply put In an RV park to accommodate 2 or 3 people to receive this permission. This type 

of request should, in my opinion, be denied. Maybe the ordinance for RV parks should be revisited and a 

few changes made. Just a suggestion. But you have to start now. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~~~~-~~~ 
t)?U~~ ~ c= _.-. 

13



OPPOSITION TO RV PARK - DUNCAN STORE ROAD 

We, the following residents of Duncan Store Road, Columbia, Va., would like to have our 

opposition known for the recr~ation vehicle park being asked for by Scott Newton. We do not 

believe this park is needed nor do we believe it to be an attribute to the area. There is already a 

park of this type located less than 5 miles from Mr. Newton's property. Please deny this permit. 

I. -{;)~J.e )~f/J~ &d~ Z~i'2 ~~~ 
~ "-J '- .............. \ 


~r?d 

~ ,.::;;waaa~~ ttI-"~~< 

~ L7~ 4.-.- z ..2...r~ DVf) c_-lb·!?oJ, . 

~.,t~~,; ~~cJ ~-c;. ~~ 

1 


14



Scott and Elizabeth Newton 

151 Duncan Store Road 

Columbia, VA 23038 

1 Courthouse Circle I Post Office Box 110 
April 1, 2016 Cumberland, Virginia 23040 

804.492.3800 Telephone 
RE: CUP 16-02 Sycamore Grove Farm RV's 804.492.9224 Facsimile 

TM # 15-A-5 and 6 
www.cumberlandcounty.virginia.gov 

151 Duncan Store Road info@cumberlandcounty. v irginia.gov 

Dear Dr. and Mrs. Newton, 

In reference to the above listed CUP proposal, I wanted to follow up with you both to confirm the 

requirements that are necessary for completion in order to legally operate the proposed RV park, should 

the Board of Supervisors approve it on April 12, 2016 at their public hearing. 

The Health Department will require that you retain the services of an OSE to get a permit for your 

existing two sites, and complete any work required by the permit. At the point that you are preparing to 

add the additional four sites, you will be required to obtain the services of a PE (professional engineer) 

to design your system for those sites. 

VDOT requires that your entrance have 50' radii, for either the two sites, or the total of six RV sites. The 

current entrance is 50' wide, but does not meet the radius requirement. In order to be compliant with 

the VDOT requirement, you will need to obtain a permit to build the entrance, post a surety, complete 

the work, and obtain a letter of completion from VDOT. 

If the Board approves the CUP, but either of these requirements are unsatisfied, your use is NOT legal. 

These requirements must be completed prior to the use of the two lots. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Planning Director/Zoning Administrator, Cumberland County 

Copy: 	 Scot Shippee, VDOT 


Steve Hennessey, Health Department 


William F. Osl, Jr. Lloyd Banks. Jr. William K. "K.:vin" Ingle David E. Mdnhard Pilrker H. \\'hl'l'kr 
Distnc[ I District 2 DIStrict 3 District 4 DIS!rlC! 5 15



 

 

 

 

 

 

   

STAFF REPORT 

CUP 16-03 

Higgins Events at Northfield Plantation 
Conditional Use Permit 

Cumberland County, Virginia 

Board of Supervisors Public Hearing 

 

 

 

General Information: 

 

 Processing schedule:   The Planning Commission held their public hearing on March 28, 

2016 and unanimously recommend approval of this proposal.  

The Board of Supervisors has a public hearing scheduled for 

April 12, 2016. 

 

Application Information: 

 

  Owner:   Northfield Foundation (Sigmund and Gwendolyn Seiler) 

  Agent:   Heather Higgins  

  Requested Action:  Conditional Use Permit for an event facility (indoor and outdoor) 

 Location: Tax Parcel:  58-A-1-A 

  Address:  189 Old Buckingham Road    

 Voting District: 2 

 Existing Zoning: R-2 with CUP for transitional home (CUP to be revoked) 

 Proposed Zoning: R-2 with CUP for event facility 

 Size: 49.463 acres 

 Existing land uses: House and outbuildings (barns, caretaker’s cottage) 

 Comp. plan area:  Moderate Intensity growth area  

 Overlay districts: None 

 Proffers: No 

 

Surrounding Area Information: 

 

Direction Adjacent existing uses Adjacent zoning Adjacent Comp. Plan Area (2013) 

North Residential R-2  Moderate Intensity growth area 

South Vacant  A-2 Not in a growth area 

East Vacant and residential R-2 and A-2 Moderate Intensity growth area and 

not in a growth area  

West Vacant and residential R-2  Moderate Intensity growth area 

16



Summary of Request and Background Information: 

 

The Northfield Foundation received a conditional use permit to operate a transitional home for 

individuals with eating disorders in 2009.  They were unable to pursue the use, due to financial 

concerns.  The CUP has been maintained, however, no activity has occurred on the property for a 

considerable amount of time, and could be revoked at any time based upon the absence of activity.    

Staff recommends revocation of the existing CUP as part of the action to be taken on this proposal. 

 

Heather Higgins and her family are using a lease purchase for the property.  They intend to operate a 

wedding and event venue with both indoor and outdoor events.  In order to permit this use, a related 

code amendment is proposed that would add event facility as a definition in the Zoning Ordinance, and 

add it as a permitted use in the B-2 and B-3 districts, and a conditional use in the A-2, R-2 and B-1 

districts.  

 

Consistency with the 2013 Comprehensive Plan: 

 

The proposed use is within a designated growth area in the 2013 Comprehensive Plan. 

 

The following goals, objectives and policies of the 2013 Comprehensive Plan would be achieved by 

the proposed CUP:  

 

Goal 5: It is the goal of this plan to encourage the creation of appropriate economic opportunity for 

current and future citizens of Cumberland County.    

 

Objective 1: Encourage the overall strengthening and diversification of the economic base of 

Cumberland County to provide a sound tax base and to support the provision of needed public 

services.   

 

Objective 4: To encourage the development of essential employment opportunities within 

Cumberland County for the resident workforce. 

 

Goal 3:   It is the goal of this comprehensive plan to promote the wise and efficient utilization of lands 

within Cumberland to result in the sustainability of land resources and harmonious development of 

lands to serve the divergent interest and needs of the citizens of Cumberland County.   

 

Objective 1:  Through effective zoning, regulate future development to protect existing land use 

patterns within Cumberland County. 

 

Consistency with the Zoning Ordinance: 

 

The proposed use of the subject property is compatible with surrounding zoning and the intent of the 

district.   

 

Public Notification: 

 

Notice was published in the Farmville Herald on March 30 and April 6, 2016. 

 

Adjacent notice for both hearings was sent by certified mail to adjacent property owners. 

 

17



Two adjacent property owners have contacted the county, but neither presented any concerns with the 

use. 

 

Conclusion: 

 

The proposed use in this area is compliance with the Comprehensive Plan and the intent of the R-2 

district, with a mix of residential and business uses.  The applicant is planning to live on-site in the 

home, as well as use it for her event facility business.  Access to the property is excellent, and the area 

is designated for growth in the Comprehensive Plan. 

 

VDOT has advised that the existing entrance locations are appropriate and that the applicant will need 

to construct moderate volume commercial entrances at each location.  VDOT has offered to assist the 

applicant with calculations to determine if tapers would be required.   

 

The Health Department has advised that the applicant will require the services of a Professional 

Engineer (PE) to address the onsite wastewater needs.  Additionally, the applicant will need to be in 

contact with the Office of Drinking Water to ensure that all well requirements are met.   

 

Recommendation: 

 

Should the Board of Supervisors wish to approve the use, the Commission recommends the following 

conditions: 

 

1. Septic, well and electrical connections: The applicant shall comply with all federal, state 
and local regulations pertaining to the use of private water, sewer and electricity. The 
applicant shall provide a written letter from the Cumberland County Health Department 
indicating compliance with their codes for the facility.   

 
2. Compliance with plan required: The applicant shall comply with the site plan attached to 

the application in regard to the areas to be used for events and parking.  In no case may 
drives or parking areas be closer than any setbacks for the underlying zoning district.  Such 
provisions shall at a minimum include gravel at the site entrance and if necessary at 
vehicle parking locations.  

 
3.  Community safety: If county or state law enforcement is required to respond to restore 

order to those on the property more than two (2) times in a thirty (30) day period the 
conditional use permit shall be reviewed by the Board of Supervisors, and may be revoked 
at the Board’s discretion.   

 
4.  Refuse disposal: After each event, all trash will be removed from the site within forty-

eight hours.     
 

5.  Noise control: Noise shall be restricted between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. 
daily. The noise and sounds level shall be undetectable at all property lines.    

 

6. Lighting:  Lighting shall not constitute a nuisance and shall not produce glare or spillover 
onto adjacent properties.  

 

18



7. Renewal of conditional use permit:  Regular renewal of the conditional use permit shall be 
required to demonstrate continued compliance.  Such renewals shall be subject to 
providing documentation from each referring state and local agency as to the applicant’s 
performance and compliance with the criteria used to approve the use, as well as a review 
of any code infractions and/or violations.  Renewals shall be based upon the following 
schedule: 

a. 1 year after approval; 

b. 2 years after approval; 

c. 5 years after approval; 

d. Every five years thereafter; 

e. Renewal shall be required upon any change in property ownership, program 

provider, licensing type and/or management.   

 

Suggested Motion: 

 

Mr. Chairman, because this request meets the intent and spirit of the Zoning Ordinance and 

Comprehensive Plan, I move that the Board of Supervisors approve CUP 16-03, a conditional use 

permit to allow an event facility in R-2 zone, with the conditions recommended by the Planning 

Commission and also that CUP 09-03 be revoked for the same property. 

 

Or 

 

Mr. Chairman, because this request does not meet the intent and spirit of the Zoning Ordinance and 

Comprehensive Plan, I move that the Board of Supervisors deny CUP 16-03. 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Sara Carter 

Planning Director 

 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



MEMO 

To: Board of Supervisors, Cumberland County 

 Vivian Seay Giles, County Administrator/Attorney 

From:  Sara Carter, Planning Director 

Date: April 4, 2016  

Re:  CA 16-05 Event Facilities 
 

 

There are currently two applicants for Conditional Use Permits for the use of existing buildings 

as venues for weddings and events.  In order to address this use, the Planning Commission is 

recommending to the Board of Supervisors a code amendment that adds a definition for “event 

facility,” and permits the use as a by-right use in the B-2 and B-3 districts, and a conditional use 

in the A-2, R-2 and B-1 districts.  

 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the language on March 28, 2016, and 

recommends the amendment to the Board unanimously.   

 

A public hearing has been set and advertised for April 12, 2016 with the Board of Supervisors. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments:  Proposed language 

  Resolution for adoption of CA 16-05 

36



Sec. 74-2. - Definitions. 

Dwelling unit means one or more rooms in a dwelling designed for living or sleeping 

purposes, and having at least one kitchen.  

Event Facility: A facility for hosting public and/or private events, including, but not limited 

to, weddings, receptions, social events or parties, workshops, and/or conferences, which is used 

as a venue for social, cultural, recreational, and/or educational activities. Event facilities may 

include lodging accommodations. 

Family or single-family means an individual or two or more persons related by blood, 

marriage or adoption, or a group of not more than three unrelated persons, occupying a single 

dwelling unit. For purposes of single-family residential occupancy, this term also shall be 

deemed to encompass the residents of group homes or other residential facilities, as defined in 

Code of Virginia § 15.2-2291 which are licensed by the department of mental health, mental 

retardation and substance abuse services or the department of social services and which are 

occupied by not more than eight mentally ill, mentally retarded, developmentally disabled, 

elderly or handicapped aged, infirm or disabled persons together with one or more resident 

counselors. Mental illness and developmental disability does not include current illegal use of or 

addiction to a controlled substance as defined in Code of Virginia § 54.1-3401.  

Sec. 74-133. - Permitted uses with conditional use permit.  

The following uses are permitted in the A-2 district with a conditional use permit:  

(1)  Airstrips. 

(2)  Animal research facility. 

(3)  Antique shops. 

(4)  Borrow, extraction, excavation and stockpiling of soil, gravel, or sand, consistent with the provisions 

of section 74-150.  

(5)  Churches and cemeteries. 

(6)  Convenience and general stores. 

(7)  Event facilities 

(78)  Fire and rescue facilities. 

(89)  Golf courses, country clubs, golf driving ranges and mini-golf. 

(910)  Group home. 

(1011)  Guesthouse. 

(1112)  Gun clubs with or without indoor or outdoor shooting ranges, skeet shooting ranges and ball clubs.  

(1213)  Kennels, commercial. 

(1314)  Landfill (CDD) (including inert waste). 

(1415)  Livestock markets. 

(1516)  Nursery schools and private kindergartens. 

(1617)  Nursing home, convalescent home and rest home. 

(1718)  Parks and playgrounds. 

(1819)  Porta-John business[es]. 

(1920)  Public utilities. 

37



(2021)  Public utility generating plants, public utility booster or relay stations, transformer substations, 

meters and other facilities, including railroads and facilities, and water and sewerage facilities.  

(2122)  Racetracks (auto, motorcycle, and horse). 

(2223)  Radio stations, television stations and cable TV facilities, communication station and/or tower or 

related facilities; subject to provisions of section 74-731 et seq.  

(2324)  Special recreational events. 

(2425)  Transitional home. 

(2526)  Veterinary hospital. 

(2627)  Wood products (processing and assemblage of), as defined in section 74-2  

 

Sec. 74-263. - Permitted uses with conditional use permit.  

Permitted uses with a conditional use permit in an R-2 district are as follows:  

(1)  General stores. 

(2)  Restaurants. 

(3)  Garages and service stations. 

(4)  Hospitals. 

(5)  Business signs. 

(6)  Golf clubs. 

(7)  Libraries. 

(8)  Maintenance of a horse or pony as follows: For any lot or parcel of land less than four acres in size, a 

conditional use permit may be issued to allow one horse or one pony to be maintained on the property.  

(9)  Guest house. 

(10)  Group home. 

(11)  Nursing home, convalescent home and rest home. 

(12)  Transitional home. 

(13) Event facilities 

Sec. 74-422. - Use regulations.  

Use regulations in a B-1 district are as follows:  

(1)  Antique shops. 

(2)  Auto/truck sales. 

(3)  Bakeries. 

(4)  Banks. 

(5)  Barbershops and beauty shops, massage therapy. 

(6)  Business offices. 

(7)  Cabinet-making furniture and upholstery shops. 

(8)  Car dealerships. 

(9)  Carwashes. 

(10)  Childcare centers. 

(11)  Clubs and lodges. 

(12)  Drugstores. 

38

https://www.municode.com/library/va/cumberland_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=THCO_CH74ZO_ARTXVIICOZOZOAPCOUSPE_DIV2COUSPE_SDIIICOANTO_S74-731DE
https://www.municode.com/library/va/cumberland_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=THCO_CH74ZO_ARTIINGE_S74-2DE


(13)  Dry cleaners/laundries. 

(14) Event facilities. 

(1415)  Farm supply stores, equipment and machinery sales and service. 

(1516)  Financial services. 

(1617)  Florists. 

(1718)  Funeral homes. 

(1819)  Gift shops. 

(1920)  Government offices/post offices. 

(2021)  Health clinic. 

(2122)  Home appliance/hardware store. 

(2223)  Hospitals, general. 

(2324)  Hotels, motels, restaurants. 

(2425)  Kennels, commercial (no outdoor confinement). 

(2526)  Laundromats. 

(2627)  Liquor store. 

(2728)  Lumber and building supply (storage under cover). 

(2829)  Machinery sales and service. 

(2930)  Medical facilities. 

(3031)  Newspaper offices. 

(3132)  Off-street parking (as required by this chapter). 

(3233)  Office buildings. 

(3334)  Plumbing/electrical supply (storage under cover). 

(3435)  Printing presses. 

(3536)  Professional offices. 

(3637)  Recreation centers. 

(3738)  Repair shops: bicycle, shoes, locks, guns, etc. 

(3839)  Restaurants and drive-in restaurants. 

(3940)  Retail food store or supermarket. 

(4041)  Retail stores, shops and building supply store. 

(4142)Service stations (major repair under cover). 

(4243)  Taverns. 

(4344)  Theatres and assembly halls. 

(4445)  Vehicle painting, upholstering, repairing, rebuilding and reconditioning. 

(4546)  Veterinary hospital (no outdoor confinement). 

(4647)  Wearing apparel stores. 

(4748)  Wholesale businesses. 

Sec. 74-462. - Permitted uses.  

Permitted uses in a B-2 district are as follows:  

(1)  Bakeries. 

(2)  Barbershops and beauty shops, massage therapy. 

(3)  Cabinet-making furniture and upholstery shops. 

(4)  Car washes. 

39



(5)  Churches, libraries. 

(6)  Drugstores. 

(7)  Dry cleaners/laundries. 

(8)  Event facilities. 

(89)  Exercise facility. 

(910)  Financial services. 

(1011)  Fire and rescue stations. 

(1112)  Gift shops. 

(1213)  Government offices/post offices. 

(1314)  Home appliance/hardware store. 

(1415)  Kennels, commercial (no outdoor confinement). 

(1516)  Laundromats. 

(1617)  Liquor store. 

(1718)  Lumber and building supply (storage under cover). 

(1819)  Office buildings. 

(1920)  Plumbing/electrical supply (storage under cover). 

(2021)  Recreation centers. 

(2122)  Retail farm and garden centers. 

(2223)  Retail food store or supermarkets. 

(2324)  Retail stores. 

(2425)  Tanning salons. 

(2526)  Truck, automobile, trailer, and equipment rental as an accessory to an existing establishment. 

(2627)  Vehicle painting, upholstering, repairing, rebuilding and reconditioning. 

(2728)  Veterinary hospital (no outdoor confinement). 

(2829)  Wearing apparel stores. 

Sec. 74-503. - Conditional uses.  

Permitted uses with conditional use permit in a B-3 district are as follows:  

(1)  Cabinet-making furniture and upholstery shops. 

(2)  Childcare. 

(3)  Convenience stores with or without gas. 

(4)  Event facilities 

(45)  Hotels, motels. 

(56)  Kennels, commercial (with any outdoor confinement). 

(67)  Printing businesses. 

(78)  Public utilities. 

(89)  Radio, television or communication station and/or tower or related facilities, subject to the provisions 

of section 74-731 et seq.  

(910)  Restaurants. 

(1011)  Restaurants, drive-in. 

(1112)  Utility booster/relay stations transformer substations, towers, railroads. 

(1213)  Veterinary hospital (with any outdoor confinement). 

 

40



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, VIRGINIA 

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE  

CODE OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

CODE AMENDMENT 16-05: 

“AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 74-2, 74-133, 74-263,  

74-422, 74-462, AND 74-503 OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

CODE TO ADDRESS EVENT FACILITIES” 

 

April 12, 2016 

 
At a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County, Virginia, held at the Circuit 

Courtroom of the Cumberland County Courthouse, Cumberland, Virginia 23040 commencing at 7:00 

p.m., April 12, 2016, the following action was taken following a duly held public hearing during 

which time County staff provided a review of the code amendment proposal and members of the 

public offered comment:  

 

On a motion made by _______, and seconded by _______, it was moved that the Board of 

Supervisors of Cumberland County adopt, in accordance with the following Resolution, an ordinance 

amending Chapter 74-2, 74-133, 74-263, 74-422, 74-462, and 74-503 Zoning relating to event 

facilities;  

 

Following presentation of the Resolution, the Board of Supervisors adopted and approved the 

Resolution according to the votes stated below: 

------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

Present:      Vote: 

 

Lloyd Banks, Jr., Chairman  

 

David Meinhard, Vice-Chairman 

  

William F. Osl  

 

Kevin Ingle 

 

Parker Wheeler 

 

Absent:  
 

 

41



Dated: ___________    Attested: ______________________ 

Vivian Giles, Clerk to the Board of 

Supervisors of Cumberland County 

------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors duly advertised and held a public hearing on April 12, 

2016; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors carefully considered the testimony and evidence 

presented at the public hearing in support or opposition to the proposed Code Amendment; and  

 

WHEREAS, in its review of the Code Amendment, the Board of Supervisors gave 

reasonable consideration to furthering the goals of the County; and  

 

WHEREAS, after discussion, staff presentation and due deliberation with respect to such 

information, including information and materials presented at this public hearing, and the comments 

in support or opposition to the proposed Code Amendment, the Board of Supervisors desires to 

affirm its findings and to take action with respect to the Code Amendment; 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors, as follows: 

 

a. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated by this reference. 

 

b. Upon consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Supervisors considers it 

appropriate to amend the Code of Cumberland County in accordance with the specific 

text and provisions of the Code Amendment as attached hereto and incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

 

c. The Board of Supervisors further finds that the Code Amendment is in substantial 

accordance with the County’s Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance. 

 

d. Upon consideration of the foregoing, the proposed Code Amendment text, testimony, 

staff remarks, and public comment, the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 

adopts, as set forth in the specific ordinance text as attached hereto, and requests 

county staff to do and perform such acts necessary and as consistent with this 

Resolution for recommendation of adoption of the ordinance. 

 

e. This Resolution is effective immediately. 

 

42



At a meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors held at 7:00 
p.m. on the 8th day of March, 2016, at the Cumberland County Circuit Court 
Room: 

 
 
Present:  Lloyd Banks, Jr., District 2, Chairman 
   Kevin Ingle, District 3, Vice-Chairman 

David Meinhard, District 4 
Parker Wheeler, District 5 

   Vivian Giles, County Administrator | Attorney 
   Sara Carter, Planning Director 

Tracie Wright, Finance Director 
 
Absent:  William F. Osl, Jr., District 1 
    
 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
The Chairman called the meeting to order. 
 
 

2. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  
 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Banks. 
 
 

3. Roll Call 
 
County Administrator, Vivian Giles, called the roll. 
 

 
4. Approval of Agenda 

 
On a motion by Supervisor Meinhard and carried 

unanimously, the Board approved the Agenda as amended: 
 
 
 

43



Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 
 

 

5. Public Comments 
 
Ms. Earlene Canaan stated that she attended the budget 

workshops in behalf of the Cartersville Volunteer Rescue Squad and 
was pleased with the welcoming atmosphere and the ease of 
discussions with the Board.  She thanked the Board for the 
opportunity and their consideration.   
 

Ms. Evelyn Kimbrough stated that she has had issues with an 
erroneous assessment and urged all citizens to review their 
assessments and ask questions.   
 

Mr. Scott Newton discussed his issue with a zoning code 
violation and obtaining a conditional use permit for a rental RV 
Park.  Ms. Carter informed the Board that Mr. Newton has been 
working with the Zoning office to come into compliance, and the 
Board has on their agenda tonight an item to set a public hearing 
for Mr. Newton at their April meeting.  Mr. Newton requested the 
Board approve a Special Temporary Use Permit to allow him to use 
the two existing connections until such time as his CUP is approved.  
Both Ms. Sara Carter and Ms. Vivian Giles expressed concern with 
doing such as Mr. Newton has not yet received approval from either 
the Health Department or VDoT.  
 

Ms. Pauline Trent expressed her concern with the condition 
of Stoney Point Road.  Ms. Trent also stated that the County needs a 
grocery store.  A VDoT representative that was present stated that 
because of the weather, they have not been able to perform any 
maintenance.  Hopefully now that the weather is continuing to 
improve, maintenance to county roads will increase.  
 

Mr. Roger Hatcher, Chairman of the Water and Sewer 
Advisory Committee, discussed the current budget deficit in the 
Utilities Fund and the proposed rate increase that is requested by 

44



the Board. Mr. Hatcher stated that the Committee is planning to 
hold four additional meetings, including one joint meeting with the 
Board.  He also stated that the Committee needed more time and 
information in order to make an informed decision.  The Chairman 
stated that if the Committee does not make a decision, the Board 
will move forward without it. 
 

Ms. Darlene Jackson Brown stated that Cumberland has not 
grown in the past 30 years, and all of the revenue is leaving the 
county.  She reiterated that the County needs a grocery store.   

 
Ms. Rose McClinton stated that while the citizens want a 

grocery store in Cumberland, they won’t support the stores that are 
already in the County.  She also stated that the County needs to help 
Mr. Newton and others in the northern end of the county with the 
temporary camp grounds.  There are people working on the 
pipeline needing a place stay, and the county is not allowing this 
revenue to come in to Cumberland.  If the County makes Mr. 
Newton wait another month, these people will have found another 
place to stay.  Ms. McClinton also requested that the County pave 
Samuels drive.  
 

Mr. Bernie Becker, representing the Emergency Services 
Committee, is requesting a $3,000 appropriation for equipment, 
and discussed the committee’s status on obtaining grant funds for a 
new ambulance.   

 
 
 

6. State and Local Department/Agencies 
 
a) Dr. Amy Griffin Superintendent of Cumberland County 

Schools 
 

Dr. Amy Griffin, School Superintendent, gave the 
following report to the Board: 

 
 Today, Congressman Hurt toured the High School 

45



 The Administrator’s took part in a “Shadow a 
Student” Challenge.  It was a way for the 
Administrator’s to see what a full day of school 
for a student is like. 

 The High School Forensics Team is First in the 
James River District and just placed First in the 
1AE Regional Tournament and will go on to 
compete in the State Division. 

 CMS students have been sewing some 
pillowcases for cancer patients 

 CCES participated in Read Across America last 
week in honor of Dr. Suess’ birthday 

 Recently, the Longwood Center for Visual Arts 
held a showcase of selected CCPS artwork. 

 The CCES held Jump Rope for Heart.  The total 
amount raised is still being calculated, but it will 
be donated in the name of Coach Keith White. 

 Pre-K 3 and 4 screening is in March 
  

b) VDOT 
  
Mr. Scot Shippee, Resident Engineer, informed the 

Board that with the season changing, VDoT will be working 
on road maintenance and brush cutting.  The Secondary Six-
Year Plan process will begin soon.  Mr. Shippee suggested the 
Board hold a joint workshop to set priorities.  Supervisor 
Ingle thanked VDoT for their service during the snow.  Mr. 
Shippee also informed those in attendance that any citizen 
can call 1-800-367-ROAD for complaints and service 
requests. 

 
 

c) Ms. Robin Sapp, Cumberland Public Library –  
 

Ms. Sapp was not present. 
 
 

d) Ms. Linda Eanes, Cumberland Extension Office 
 

46



Ms. Eanes informed the Board that with Mr. David 
Smith’s retirement, the Extension office plans to hire his 
replacement.  Because of the cost savings in that position, this 
will allow for two internship positions, which will give a 
Cumberland County graduate with a college degree, 
employment opportunities with the Cumberland Extension 
Office.   

 
 

e) Ms. Earlene Canaan, Cartersville Volunteer Rescue Squad 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried, the 

Board appropriated $80,000 for a new ambulance for 

Cartersville Volunteer Fire Department: 

 

 

VOTE:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
   Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
   Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 

 

f) Ms. Amy Beatson, STEPS – Request for appropriation and 
letter of support 

 

Ms. Beatson requests a letter of support for STEPS to 
apply for the Virginia Homeless solutions grant. 

 
On a motion by Supervisor Ingle and carried 

unanimously, the Board authorized a letter of support for 
STEPS in their application for the Virginia Homeless Solutions 
Grant: 
 
 

VOTE:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
   Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
   Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
  

47



Ms. Beatson also requested that the Board approve an 
appropriation for a county contribution in the amount of 
$10,590.  This contribution is a grant match requested of each 
of the six (6) participating counties for the Community Action 
Block Grant for the current fiscal year, and is requested for 
the following fiscal year as well. 

 
On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried, the 

Board appropriated $10,590 as a grant match to STEPS for 
the Community Action Block Grant for the FY 15-16 budget 
year: 

 
 

VOTE:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
   Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
   Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
 

7. Public Hearings 
 
a) Code Amendment 16-04 Code Enforcement 

 
Ms. Vivian Giles, County Administrator, informed the 

Board that she is recommending amending section 74-13 of 
the Cumberland County Code to incorporate the provisions of 
the State Code enabling enforcement of the zoning ordinance, 
which the County Code currently does not have.  The 
Chairman opened the public hearing.  With no citizens signed 
up to speak, the Chairman then closed the public hearing. 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried 
unanimously, the Board approved Code Amendment 16-04 
Code Enforcement: 
 
 Sec. 74-13. - Violation; penalty. 
 
(a) All departments, officials and public employees of this 
county which are vested with the duty or authority to issue 
permits or licenses shall conform to the provisions of this 

48



chapter. They shall issue permits for uses, buildings or 
purposes only when they are in harmony with the provisions 
of this chapter; and any permit or license issued in violation 
of this section shall be null and void. 
 
(b) Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, any 
person, whether as principal, agent or otherwise, violating, 
causing or permitting the violation of any of the provisions of 
this chapter shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon 
conviction may be fined not less than $10.00 nor more than 
$1,000.00.  If the violation is uncorrected at the time of the 
conviction, the court shall order the violator to abate or 
remedy the violation in compliance with the zoning 
ordinance, within a time period established by the court. 
Failure to remove or abate a zoning violation within the 
specified time period shall constitute a separate 
misdemeanor offense punishable by a fine of not less than 
$10 nor more than $1,000, and any such failure during any 
succeeding 10-day period 
shall constitute a separate misdemeanor offense for each 10-
day period punishable by a fine of not less than $100 nor 
more than $1,500. 
 
However, any conviction resulting from a violation of 
provisions regulating the number of unrelated persons in 
single-family residential dwellings shall be punishable by a 
fine of up to $ 2,000. Failure to abate the violation within the 
specified time period shall be punishable by a fine of up to $ 
5,000, and any such failure during any succeeding 10 -day 
period shall constitute a separate misdemeanor offense for 
each 10-day period punishable by a fine of up to $ 7,500. 
However, no such fine shall accrue against an owner or 
managing agent of a single-family residential dwelling unit 
during the pendency of any legal action commenced by such 
owner or managing agent of such dwelling unit against a 
tenant to eliminate an overcrowding condition in accordance 
with Chapter 13 or Chapter 13.2 of Title 55 of the Code of 
Virginia, as applicable. A conviction resulting from a violation 
of provisions regulating the number of unrelated persons in 

49



single-family residential dwellings shall not be punishable by 
a jail term. 
 
 

VOTE:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
   Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
   Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
 

8. County Attorney/County Administrator Report 
 
a) Consent Agenda 

1) Approval of Bills for February 2016 and March 2016.  
Approved bills for March 8, 2016 total $119,244.93.  
Ratified bills for February 10, 2016 to March 8, 2016 of 
warrants total $228,370.45 with check numbers 
ranging from 72295 to 72489.  Direct Deposits total 
$143,967.15. 

2) Approval of Minutes (February 9, 2016, February 17, 
2016, February 18, 2016, and February 23, 2016) 

  
 

On a motion by Supervisor Meinhard and carried 
unanimously, the Board approved the consent agenda: 
 
 

Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 
 
 

b) Resolution for Robert J. Oertel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

50



Resolution in Remembrance 
of the Life and Service 
of Robert J. Oertel, Sr. 

 
 
WHEREAS, Robert J. “Bobby” Oertel, Sr., was born in 
Cumberland County on the 6th day of January, 1936 at 
Lackland Well Farm, a Century Farm, where he passed away 
on the 11th day of November, 2015; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Oertel was a member of the Cumberland 
County Board of Supervisors from November of 2006 to 
January of 2012; and  
 
WHEREAS, during his tenure, the Board of Supervisors  
successfully negotiated a contract with Henrico County for 
the Cobb’s Creek Reservoir, constructed a new middle and 
high school complex, and established the Cumberland 
Business Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, in addition to his service as a member of the 
Board of Supervisors, Mr. Oertel served his community as an 
active member of the Cumberland Ruritan Club, the 
Cumberland Historical Society, and the Cumberland 
Presbyterian Church. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Cumberland 

County Board of Supervisors honors the life and records the 

death of Robert J. Oertel, Sr. and extends to the family its 

deepest sympathy. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Cumberland County 

Board of Supervisors directs that a copy of this resolution be 

made a part of the permanent record of the official minutes of 

the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors and that a copy 

be given to the family. 

 

Adopted the 8th day of March, 2016. 

51



 
 
On a motion by Supervisor Meinhard and carried 

unanimously, the Board approved the resolution for Mr. Robert J. 
Oertel: 

 

Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
 

c) Code Amendment 16-03 Amending Utility Rates 
 

 
No action was taken on this item. 

 
 

d) Reappointments to Piedmont Senior Resources Board – 
Carter Harrison and Karen Blackwell 

 
On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried, the 

Board reappointed Carter Harrison and Karen Blackwell to 
the Piedmont Senior Resources Board: 

 
 
VOTE:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
   Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
   Mr. Wheeler – aye 
 

e) SVCC Adult Education Funding request 
 

County Administrator, Vivian Giles, informed the Board, 
that in the past, the School System has received some state 
funding for the Adult Education classes in the County.  The 
School System would then transfer that money to the County 
and ask that the county pay the difference.  This year, the 
School System did not receive any State funding.  The total 
amount of funding requested is $4,137.00.  Finance Director, 
Tracie Wright, informed the Board that the County had 

52



already budgeted for half of this amount, so the additional 
funds needed to pay this item in full total $2,037.  This bill 
has not yet been paid. 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried 
unanimously, the Board approved a supplemental 
appropriation in the amount of $2,037 to pay Southside VA 
Community College for the Adult Education Funding for 
FYE16: 
 
 
 

VOTE:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
   Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
   Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
 

9. Finance Director’s Report 
 

a) Monthly budget Report 
 
There was no discussion regarding the monthly budget 

report. 
 
 

b) FY16 Revenue Appropriations 
 

 On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried 
unanimously, the Board approved the FY16 Revenue 
Appropriations as presented: 

 
 
VOTE:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
   Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
   Mr. Wheeler – aye 
 
 

10. Planning Director’s Report 
 

53



a) Planning Project update 
 

There was no discussion on the Planning Project 
updates. 

 
 

b) Set public hearing for Conditional Use Permit 16-01 
Lipscomb 
 
 On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried 
unanimously, the Board set a public hearing for Conditional 
Use Permit 16-01 Lipscomb for April 12, 2016: 
 
 

Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
 

c) Set public hearing for Conditional Use Permit 16-02 Newton 
 
 On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried 
unanimously, the Board set a public hearing for Conditional 
Use Permit 16-02 Newton for April 12, 2016: 
 
 

Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
 

d) Set public hearing for Code Amendment 16-05 Event Facility 
 
 On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried 
unanimously, the Board set a public hearing for Code 
Amendment 16-05 Event Facility for April 12, 2016: 
 
 

Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 

54



  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
e) Set public hearing for Conditional Use Permit 16-03 Higgins 

Events at Northfield Plantation 
 
 On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried 
unanimously, the Board set a public hearing for Conditional 
Use Permit 16-03 Higgins Events at Northfield Plantation on 
April 12, 2016: 
 
 

Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
 

f) Capital Improvements Plan Memo from the Planning 
Commission 
 
 
 Zoning Administrator, Sara Carter, informed the Board 
that the Planning Commission took a very detailed look at the 
Plan, and offered a very different plan than what staff had 
recommended.  A memorandum outlining and explaining the 
Planning Commission recommendations is included in the 
packet. 
 

g) Board update on Duncan violations 
 

Zoning Administrator, Sara Carter, provided the Board 
with photos of the property in question, which showed that 
significant progress had been made on the subject property 
since the month prior.  Mr. Duncan has applied for a rezoning 
on his property as well. 

 
 

11. Old Business 
 

55



N/A 
 
 

12. New Business 
 

N/A 
 
 

13. Public Comments (Part 2) 
 

Lou Seigel stated that roughly eight months ago, the county 
hired staff at the Cumberland Volunteer Rescue Squad, and he 
asked for an update.  Supervisor Ingle stated that the county only 
spent $40,000 last year instead of the $60,000 that was expected 
and that included the paid squad members.  The cost of having the 
paid squad members was covered by the Revenue Recovery 
Program that the Rescue Squad implements where they bill 
insurance for the travel to hospitals and emergency centers. 
 

14. Board Member Comments 
 

It was the consensus of the Board to switch the first public 
comments section on the agenda with the State and Local 
Departments and Agencies. 
 
 

15. Adjourn into Closed Session- 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried, the Board 

entered into closed meeting pursuant to the Virginia Code Sections 

below: 

 

Pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711.A.7: Consultation with 

Legal Counsel 

Subject: Community Host Agreement; and  

Subject: Sewer line easements 

 

Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 

56



  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
 

16. Reconvene in Open Session- 
 
 
The Board returned to regular session on a motion by 

Supervisor Wheeler.  
 
  A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler and adopted by the 

following vote: 
 
    Mr. Osl - absent 
   Mr. Banks – aye 
   Mr. Ingle – aye 
   Mr. Meinhard - aye 
   Mr. Wheeler - aye 
  
 That the following Certification of a Closed Meeting be 

adopted in accordance with The Virginia Freedom of 
Information Act: 

  
   WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland 

County has convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant 
to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the 
provisions of The Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and  

  
  WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia 

requires a certification by this Board that such closed 
meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 

  
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board 

of Supervisors of Cumberland County hereby certifies that, to 
the best of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public 
business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting 
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed 
meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) 
only such public business matters as were identified in the 

57



motion convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed 
or considered by the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland 
County. 

  
   

17. Additional Information 
a) Treasurer’s Report 
b) DMV Report 
c) Monthly Building Inspections Report 
d) Approved Planning Commission meeting minutes-01/19/16 and 

02/02/16 
e) Approved IDA meeting minutes-01/12/16 

 
 

18. Adjourn  –  
 

On a motion by Supervisor Wheeler and carried, 
unanimously, the Board adjourned the meeting until the budget 
public hearing to be held on April 5, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Circuit 
Courtroom of the Cumberland Courthouse, Cumberland, Virginia. 
 
 

Vote:  Mr. Osl – absent  Mr. Banks – aye 
  Mr. Ingle – aye  Mr. Meinhard – aye 
  Mr. Wheeler – aye 

 
    _______________________________________ 
       Lloyd Banks, Jr., Chairman 

 
____________________________________________________________ 
Vivian Giles, County Administrator/County Attorney 

58



At a regular meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors, held on 

April 12, 2016, following advertisement and public hearing held on April 5, 2016, 

which is required by the Code of Virginia, on a motion by Supervisor 

__________________ and carried, the Board adopted the following tax rates for 

2016.  
 

 

  Vote:  Mr. Osl -     

    Mr. Banks -   

    Mr. Ingle -   

    Mr. Meinhard -  

    Mr. Wheeler -   
 

 

Levy     2015 Actual Levy  2016 Proposed Levy 

Real Estate & Manufactured Homes       $   .74             $   .74 

Personal Property          $ 4.50             $ 4.50 

Personal Property – Emergency Services       $ 4.50             $ 4.50 

Personal Property – Disabled Veterans       $   .01             $   .01               

Airplanes          $   .50             $ 1.50 

Machinery & Tools         $ 3.75             $ 3.75 

Heavy Construction Machinery        $ 3.75             $ 3.75 

Public Service Corporations        $   .74             $   .74 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

        Vivian Seay Giles 

        County Administrator 

 

 

59



G
en

er
al

 G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
$

1
,3

8
5

,5
8

1

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

$
8

,5
4

0
,0

0
0

Ju
d

ic
ia

l 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

$
4

5
6

,5
6

6

O
th

er
 L

o
ca

l 
T

ax
es

$
9

8
9

,0
0

0
P

u
b

li
c 

S
af

et
y

$
2

,3
2

1
,8

3
1

P
er

m
it

s,
 P

ri
v
il

eg
e 

F
ee

s 
&

 R
eg

.
$

6
0

,0
0

0
P

u
b

li
c 

W
o
rk

s
$

1
,2

7
7

,4
1

4

F
in

es
 &

 F
o
rf

ei
tu

re
s

$
1

4
5

,0
0

0
H

ea
lt

h
$

1
3

2
,7

5
3

R
ev

en
u

e 
fr

o
m

 U
se

 o
f 

M
o
n

ey
 &

 P
ro

p
er

ty
$

5
0

,0
0

0
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 -
 C

o
m

m
. 

C
o
ll

eg
e

$
3

8
,5

1
7

C
h

ar
g
es

 f
o
r 

S
er

v
ic

es
 P

ro
v
id

ed
$

1
1

6
,3

6
0

P
ar

k
s,

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 &

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l

$
1

8
0

,1
4

9

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

e
$

1
,6

8
8

,9
4

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

er
v
ic

es
$

1
8

0
,1

8
8

N
o
n

-d
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l 
E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

$
1

6
,0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 F
R

O
M

 L
O

C
A

L
 S

O
U

R
C

E
S

$
1

1
,5

8
9

,3
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

 
$

5
,9

8
8

,9
9

9

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
 T

O
 O

T
H

E
R

 F
U

N
D

S

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 S

ch
o
o
l 

F
u

n
d

$
3

,7
7

4
,4

1
9

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
M

M
O

N
W

E
A

L
T

H
 

$
2

,4
9

4
,2

6
7

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 S

o
ci

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
 F

u
n

d
$

3
1

9
,0

6
9

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 C

h
il

d
 S

er
v
ic

es
 A

ct
 F

u
n

d
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 D

eb
t 

S
er

v
ic

es
 F

u
n

d
$

3
,7

6
9

,7
6

6

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

$
0

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 I

D
A

 F
u

n
d

$
8

1
,3

1
4

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

F
u

n
d

$
0

T
O

T
A

L
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 T
O

 O
T

H
E

R
 F

U
N

D
S

$
8

,0
9

4
,5

6
8

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$
1

4
,0

8
3

,5
6

7
G

R
A

N
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
$

1
4

,0
8

3
,5

6
7

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 F

R
O

M
 L

O
C

A
L

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 C
U

M
B

E
R

L
A

N
D

, 
V

IR
G

IN
IA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 F
O

R
 F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

J
U

L
Y

 1
, 
2

0
1

6
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 J

U
N

E
 3

0
, 
2

0
1

7

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
S

60

mailto:=@ABS('General%20Fund%20Revenue'!M161+'General%20Fund%20Revenue'!M164+'General%20Fund%20Revenue'!M167+'General%20Fund%20Revenue'!M170+'General%20Fund%20Revenue'!M172+'General%20Fund%20Revenue'!M191+'General%20Fund%20Revenue'!M202)


C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 C
U

M
B

E
R

L
A

N
D

, 
V

IR
G

IN
IA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 F
O

R
 F

IS
C

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

J
U

L
Y

 1
, 
2

0
1

6
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 J

U
N

E
 3

0
, 
2

0
1

7

S
C

H
O

O
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

S
C

H
O

O
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

3
,7

7
4

,4
1

9

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s 

F
u

n
d

in
g

$
2

8
7

,2
9

9

S
ta

te
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

9
,2

2
7

,1
7

0

F
ed

er
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

$
1

,7
1

6
,9

9
7

$
1

5
,0

0
5

,8
8

5
$

1
5

,0
0

5
,8

8
5

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

'S
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
S

C
H

O
O

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

4
6

4
,5

6
0

S
ta

te
 F

u
n

d
in

g
$

6
9

6
,1

9
9

T
o
ta

l 
G

o
v
er

n
o
r'
s 

S
ch

o
o
l 

F
u

n
d

 R
ev

en
u

es
$

1
,1

6
0

,7
5

9
T

o
ta

l 
G

o
v
er

n
o
r'
s 

S
ch

o
o
l 

F
u

n
d

 E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
$

1
,1

6
0

,7
5

9

S
O

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
U

N
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

S
O

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

3
1

9
,0

6
9

S
ta

te
 F

u
n

d
in

g
$

1
7

0
,6

4
6

F
ed

er
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

$
8

1
2

,4
0

6

$
1

,3
0

2
,1

2
1

$
1

,3
0

2
,1

2
1

C
H

IL
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 A

C
T

 (
C

S
A

) 
F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
C

H
IL

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
C

T
 (

C
S

A
) 

F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

S
ta

te
 F

u
n

d
in

g
$

3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

0
T

o
ta

l 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

$
0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

4
4

1
,8

4
0

$
4

4
1

,8
4

0

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
IN

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

1
2

5
,3

1
4

$
1

2
5

,3
1

4

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
U

N
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

T
o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

3
,7

9
3

,7
6

6
$

3
,7

9
3

,7
6

6

H
E

A
L

T
H

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

2
,2

3
2

,8
7

5
$

2
,2

3
2

,8
7

5

A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

 F
U

N
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

5
5

,0
0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 W
E

L
F

A
R

E
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
S

P
E

C
IA

L
 W

E
L

F
A

R
E

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

L
o
ca

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
$

2
3

,5
0

0
$

2
3

,5
0

0

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 O
T

H
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
S

$
2

4
,6

4
1

,0
6

0
G

R
A

N
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
$

2
4

,6
4

1
,0

6
0

$
2
4
,6

4
1
,0

6
0
 

$
5

,9
8

8
,9

9
9

 )
$

3
0

,6
3

0
,0

5
9

 
T

O
T

A
L

 B
U

D
G

E
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
(G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
O

th
er

 F
u

n
d

 E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
  
  
 p

lu
s 

  
  
T

o
ta

l 
G

en
er

a
l 

F
u

n
d

 E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s

T
o
ta

l 
S

ch
o
o
l 

O
p

er
at

in
g
 F

u
n

d
 R

ev
en

u
es

O
T

H
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
S

O
T

H
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S

T
o
ta

l 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

W
el

fa
re

 F
u

n
d

 E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s

T
o
ta

l 
U

ti
li

ti
es

 O
p

er
at

in
g
 F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

T
o
ta

l 
In

d
u

st
ri

al
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

T
o
ta

l 
D

eb
t 

S
er

v
ic

e 
F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

T
o
ta

l 
H

ea
lt

h
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

T
o
ta

l 
A

ss
et

 F
o
rf

ei
tu

re
 F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

T
o
ta

l 
S

ch
o
o
l 

O
p

er
at

in
g
 F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

T
o
ta

l 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
 F

u
n

d
 R

ev
en

u
es

T
o
ta

l 
S

o
ci

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
 F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

T
o
ta

l 
C

S
A

 F
u

n
d

 R
ev

en
u

es
T

o
ta

l 
C

S
A

 F
u

n
d

 E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s

61



P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 &
 R

a
n

k
in

g
C

IP
 C

o
m

m
. 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

C
o

m
m

. 

R
a
n

k
in

g

T
o

ta
l 

E
s
t.

 C
o

s
t

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7

2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8

2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 S

o
u

rc
e
s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
s

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

In
c
e
n
e
ra

to
r-

A
n
im

a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

1
5

1
8
,3

6
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8
,3

6
4

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

*N
e
w

* 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
r 

V
o
ti
n
g
 M

a
c
h
in

e
s

1
6

6
4
,7

5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
4
,7

5
0

G
e
n
e
rl

*N
e
w

* 
C

o
u
rt

s
 A

u
d
io

/V
id

e
o
 U

p
g
ra

d
e

1
6

1
5
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
0
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

A
n
im

a
l 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
T

ru
c
k

1
4

3
2
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
2
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

D
S

S
 p

a
rk

in
g
 l
o
t 

p
a
v
in

g
1
7

3
3
,5

7
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
3
,5

7
1

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

J
a
il 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

a
z
a
rd

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 

1
5

6
1
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
1
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 u

p
d
a
te

/r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

(S
w

it
c
h
e
s
, 

R
o
u
te

rs
)

1
6

1
4
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 W
ir
e
le

s
s
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s

1
4

2
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

T
h
re

e
 n

e
w

 D
e
p
u
ty

 p
a
tr

o
l 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r

1
4

1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
0
0
,0

0
0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

T
w

o
 n

e
w

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 t

ru
c
k
s
 w

it
h
 s

n
o
w

 p
lo

w
s

1
8

6
2
,5

2
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
1
,2

6
0

3
1
,2

6
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
S

ta
ti
o
n
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s

1
6

1
6
,0

8
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
6
,0

8
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

*N
e
w

* 
L
ib

ra
ry

 R
o
o
f 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

1
3

2
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
2
9
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

*N
e
w

* 
L
ib

ra
ry

 H
e
a
t 

P
u
m

p
s
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

1
4

2
9
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
2
9
,5

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
/L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n
d

C
a
rp

e
t 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
&

 F
lo

o
r 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

1
4

2
1
1
,6

7
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

2
1
1
,6

7
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
/L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n
d

F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

G
ra

n
d
s
ta

n
d
s

1
7

1
5
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

1
5
1
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
P

o
d
s

1
5

4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
4
5
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

*N
e
w

* 
U

n
it
 1

1
3
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t-

C
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n
d
 

R
e
s
c
u
e

2
0
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s
/G

ra
n
ts

C
a
rt

e
rs

v
ill

e
 F

ir
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
9

1
5
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
5
0
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s
/F

ir
e
 D

e
p
t 

F
u
n
d
s

R
a
n
d
o
lp

h
 T

a
n
k
e
r 

P
a
y
m

e
n
t

1
1
,8

2
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
1
,8

2
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s
/F

ir
e
 D

e
p
t 

F
u
n
d
s

C
a
rt

e
rs

v
ill

e
 A

m
b
u
la

n
c
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

1
5

2
1
0
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
/G

ra
n
ts

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

W
a
te

r 
T

o
w

e
r 

P
a
in

ti
n
g

1
3

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
5
0
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s
/i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

a
te

r 

&
 s

e
w

e
r 

ra
te

s

*N
e
w

* 
U

ti
lit

y
 B

u
ild

in
g
 

1
2

1
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

1
1
5
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s
/i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

a
te

r 

&
 s

e
w

e
r 

ra
te

s

B
a
c
k
 U

p
 S

e
w

e
r 

P
u
m

p
s

1
6

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
6
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s
/i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

a
te

r 

&
 s

e
w

e
r 

ra
te

s

4
X

4
 T

ra
c
to

r 
&

 B
u
s
h
 H

o
g

1
1

4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
4
9
,0

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s
/i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

a
te

r 

&
 s

e
w

e
r 

ra
te

s

1
7
,0

0
0
 W

a
te

r 
T

a
n
k

2
1

1
8
,8

7
6
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
1
8
,8

7
6

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s
/i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

a
te

r 

&
 s

e
w

e
r 

ra
te

s

 $
  

  
  

 1
,9

8
9
,1

5
1
 

 $
  

  
 4

8
7
,2

7
7
 

 $
  

  
3
2
1
,3

4
0
 

 $
  

 1
8
2
,3

6
4
 

 $
  

 3
3
5
,6

7
0
 

 $
  

 3
1
2
,5

0
0
 

R
a
n
k
in

g
: 

 (
1
) 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 &

 U
rg

e
n
t,

 (
2
) 

H
ig

h
ly

 d
e
s
ir
a
b
le

, 
(3

) 
D

e
s
ir
a
b
le

, 
(4

) 
M

a
rg

in
a
lly

 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l,
 (

5
) 

N
o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d

C
u

m
b

e
rl

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 I
te

m
s
 

F
Y

 2
0
1
6
-1

7
 t

o
 F

Y
 2

0
2
0
-2

1

T
O

T
A

L

62



4/05/2016 *GL060T1* CUMBERLAND CO PAGE 1 

** GENERAL FUND REVENUES** 

Monthly Financial Report To Council For April 2016 

Revenue 

Balance Forward 

Fund Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures 

* Board of Supervisors * 

* County Administrator * 

* Legal Services * 

* Independent Auditor * 

* Commissioner of Revenue * 

* Treasurer * 

* Accounting * 

* Data Processing * 

* Electoral Board * 

* Registrar * 

* Circuit Court * 

* General District Court * 

* Magistrate * 

* Clerk of Circuit Court * 

* Law Library * 

* Commonwealth's Attorney * 

* Sheriff * 

* School Resource Officer * 

* E911 * 

*Cumberland Vol.FIRE DEPT* 

*Cartersville Volun.* 

*Cumberland Vol. Rescue Squad* 

*Prince Edward Vol. Rescue Squad* 

*Randolph Fire Dept.* 

*Cartersville Vol. Rescue Squad* 

* Forestry Service * 

* Emergency Services * 
* Probation Office * 
* Correction & Detention * 
* Building Inspections * 
* Animal Control * 
* Medical Examiner * 
* Refuse Disposal * 
* General Properties * 
* Supplement of Local Health Dept * 
* Chapter 10 Board - Crossroads * 

* CSA Management * 
* Community Colleges * 

* Recreation * 
* Local Library * 
* Planning Commission * 
* Planning/Zoning Dept. * 

Estimated 2015/2016 

Budget to Date 

38,448,940.45 

38,448,940.45 

41,638.00 

285,404.00 

19,193.70 

34,500.00 

232,850.00 

271,986.00 

130,418.00 

173,196.00 

25,141.00 

84,412.00 

25,810.00 

14,210.00 

2,125.00 

213,029.00 

1,000.00 

204,060.00 

1,467,282.00 

62,058.00 

23,100.00 

39,500.00 

26,075.00 

40,000.00 

8,000.00 

41,000.00 

37,970.00 

8,705.00 

3,000.00 

1,644.00 

235,000.00 

110,823.00 

100,253.00 

200.00 

619,131.00 

729,489.00 

94,543.00 

34,000.00 

32,377.00 

5,181.00 

88,793.00 

115,450.00 

7,650.00 

86,926.00 

Actual 2015/2016 (Over) or Under 

Budget to Date 

5,300,476.12 

27,504,122.96 

32,804,599.08 

33,144.40 

190,349.82 

128,926.99 

36,179.00 

174,340.22 

202,782.11 

105,173.08 

194,748.53 

19,886.81 

66,044.60 

1,736.06 

4,403.96 

616.18 

153,105.56 

615.62 

154,856.44 

1,122,880.64 

46,580.94 

26,564.55 

39,500.00 

26,075.00 

40,000.00 

8,000.00 

41,000.00 

117,970.00 

8,705.34 

3,315.40 

603.34 

182,572.22 

92,593.61 

80,846.84 

60.00 

485,097.44 

491,202.85 

87,125.00 

34,000.00 

26,360.36 

7,218.00 

49,953.21 

115,450.00 

5,368.46 

81,440.24 

Budget to Date 

10,944,817.49 

5,644,341.37 

8,493.60 

95,054.18 

(109,733.29) 

(1,679.00) 

58,509.78 

69,203.89 

25,244.92 

(21,552.53) 

5,254.19 

18,367.40 

24,073.94 

9,806.04 

1,508.82 

59,923.44 

384.38 

49,203.56 

344,401.36 

15,477.06 

(3,464.55) 

(80,000.00) 

(. 34) 

(315.40) 

1,040.66 

52,427.78 

18,229.39 

19,406.16 

140.00 

134' 033. 56 

238,286.15 

7,418.00 

6,016.64 

(2,037.00) 

38,839.79 

2,281.54 

5,485.76 

63



4/05/2016 *GL060T1* CUMBERLAND CO PAGE 2 

** GENERAL FUND REVENUES** 

Monthly Financial Report To Council For April 2016 

Estimated 2015/2016 Actual 2015/2016 (Over} or Under 

Expenditures 

* Community & Economic Developmnt * 

* Board of Zoning Appeals * 

*Clothes Closet* 

* Buckingham Cattlemans Assoc * 

* Farmville Area Chamber of Commerc 

* Longwood Small Bus. Dev. Ctr. * 

* Southside Violence Prevention * 

*Peter Francisco SWD* 

* Extension Agents * 

* NONDEPARTMENTAL * 

**TRANSFERS** 

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 

SHERIFF 

HEALTH INSURANCE 

DENTAL INSURANCE 

PATIENT CENTERED OUTCOME FEE(PCOR} 

* Administration * 

**TRANSFERS** 

* Vehicle Upgrades & Replacement * 

*Randolph Community Center* 

* * COURTHOUSE * * 

**ELEMENTARY SCHOOL** 

* Elementary School - Lit Loan * 

* COPS97 Loan * 

* High/Middle School - VPSA Loan * 

PUBLIC FACILITY NOTE 2009 

* AMERESCO * 

* SunTrust Loan-HS/MS * 

* Suntrust Loan - Courthouse * 

* SEWER FUND - Enterprise Fund * 

* WATER FUND - ENTERPRISE FUND * 

COMMUNITY CENTER PURCHASE 

MADISON INDUSTRIAL PARK 

Total Expenditure 

Total Revenues 

Less Total Expenditures 

Budget to Date Budget to Date Budget to Date 

12,052.00 

550.00 

610.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

3,000.00 

5,000.00 

7,100.00 

49,871.00 

12,600.00 

8,233,502.19 

25,000.00 

1,807,700.00 

259,700.00 

1,251,786.00 

15,002,311.00 

1,045,913.37 

11,820.00 

226,667.00 

369,666.00 

938,201.00 

389,184.00 

1,485,632.00 

248,582.00 

450,000.00 

557,996.19 

129,060.00 

125,314.00 

20,000.00 

38,448,940.45 

12,052.00 

254.50 

284.10 

10,590.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

3,000.00 

5,000.00 

7,100.00 

23,348.76 

8,206.85 

6,260,471.19 

1,086.24 

2,493.21 

1,961,199.10 

89,036.52 

802.66 

885,806.47 

9,012,964.07 

67,443.89 

625,934.49 

39,593.00 

11,820.00 

140,645.60 

226,666.67 

369,665.62 

938,200.59 

340,833.28 

141,908.00 

1,234,994.00 

248,487.97 

633,485.14 

480,398.37 

99,888.05 

95' 601. 98 

500.00 

14,760.94 

28,684,916.08 

4,119,683.00 

295.50 

325.90 

(10,590.00} 

26,522.24 

4,393.15 

1, 973,031.00 

(1,086.24} 

22,506.79 

(153,499.10} 

170,663.48 

(802. 66} 

365,979.53 

5,989,346.93 

(67,443.89} 

419,978.88 

(39,593.00} 

(140,645.60} 

.33 

.38 

.41 

48,350.72 

(141,908.00} 

250,638.00 

94.03 

(183,485.14} 

77,597.82 

29,171.95 

29,712.02 

(500.00} 

5,239.06 

9,764,024.37 

(4,119,683.00} 

64



4/05/2016 

ACCT# 

FUND #-100 

1101 
1102 
1103 
1104 
1106 
1201 
1202 

1203 
1204 

1205 
1207 

1301 
1303 
1401 

1501 
1502 
1601 

1602 
1603 

1606 
1608 
1612 
1613 
1616 
1899 
2101 
2201 

2301 
2302 

2303 
2304 

2306 
2307 
2308 
2404 

3301 

FUND #-150 

*GL060AA* 

DESCRIPTION 

** Real Estate Taxes ** 
* Real/Personal Public Service * 
* Personal Property Taxes * 
* Machinery & Tools * 
* Penalties & Interest * 
* Local Sales & Use Taxes * 
* Consumer' Utility Taxes * 
* Business License Taxes * 
* Franchise License Taxes * 
* Motor Vehicle License Tax * 
* Taxes On Recordation & Wills * 
* Animal Licenses * 
* Permits & Other Licenses * 
* Court Fines & Forfeitures * 
* Revenue From Use Of Money * 
* Revenue From Use Of Property * 
* Court Costs * 
* Commonwealth • s Attorney Fees * 
* Charges For Law Enforcement * 
* Charges For Other Protection * 
* Charges Sanitation & Removal * 
* REC DEPT - ADULT LEAGUE FEES * 
* Charges For Parks & Recreation * 
* Charges For Planning I Com Dev * 
* Miscellaneous * 
* Service Charges * 

**NON-CATEGORICAL AID** 
* Commonwealth Attorney * 
* Sheriff * 
* Commissioner Of Revenue * 
* Treasurer * 
* Registrar/Electoral Boards * 
* Clerk Of The Circuit Court * 
* DMV License Agent * 

**GRANT FUNDS** 
**GRANT FUNDS** 

--FUND TOTAL--

1501 INTEREST-STATE 
2402 ASSET FORFEITURE REVENUE (STATE) 

--FUND TOTAL--

CUMBERLAND CO 
REVENUE SUMMARY 

7/01/2015 - 4/05/2016 

BUDGET 

AMOUNT 

5,530,000.00 
710,000.00 

1,794,500.00 
85,000.00 

264,000.00 

375,000.00 
172,000.00 
107,000.00 

16,000.00 
233. 000.00 
45,000.00 
8,328.00 

51,000.00 

145,000.00 
31,000.00 
17,000.00 
47,360.00 

800.00 
40,000.00 

100.00 
370,166.00 

3,500.00 
11,600.00 

1,300.00 
1,146,400.00 

40,000.00 
1, 311,135.00 

156,000.00 

561,533.00 
76,000.00 
93,000.00 

38,199.00 
144. 000.00 

18,000.00 
40,000.00 
29,000.00 

13,711,921.00 

.oo 
25,000.00 

25,000.00 

APPR. 

AMOUNT 

5, 530,000.00 

710, 000.00 
1, 794. 500.00 

85,000.00 
264,000.00 
375,000.00 
172,000.00 

107. 000. oo 
16,000.00 

233,000.00 
45,000.00 

8,328.00 
51,000.00 

145. 000.00 
31,000.00 

17,000.00 
47,360.00 

800.00 
40,000.00 

100.00 
370,166.00 

3,500.00 
11,600.00 
1,300.00 

1,538,887.89 
40,000.00 

1,311,135.00 

156,000.00 
561,533.00 

76,000.00 
93,000.00 
38,199.00 

144. 000.00 
18. 000.00 
40,000.00 
29,000.00 

14,104,408.89 

.00 
25,000.00 

25, 000.00 

CURRENT 

AMOUNT 

36,799.95 
.00 

82,273.51 
.00 

23,124.08 
61,712.29 
14,539.66 

29,209.00 
.00 

12,751.61 
11,110.21 

362.00 
5,447.68 

19,688.89 
44.05 

1,120.00 
9,392.88 

243.48 

8,664.80 
.00 

133.00 

.00 
3,106.00 

150.00 
6,617.27 

.00 
3,139.87 

13,536.06 
48,567.13 

6,347.86 
7,319.92 

.00 
12,639.50 

1,558.90 
33.271.42 

. 00 

452,871.02 

.00 

.00 

.00 

Y-T-D 

AMOUNT 

2,780,246.28 

395,310.82 
1,623,660.40 

121,165.97 
156,674.45 

606,623.09 
130,374.67 
82,690.83 

.00 

202,446.46 
46, 855.26 

7. 516.00 
35,849.01 

75,599.46 
10,588.94 
15,096.65 
40,355.18 

663.43 
30,108.69 

.00 
614.00 

.00 
15,088.61 

3,405.00 
1,218,732.60 

60,798.09 
864,628.91 
124,778.22 
426,702.24 

56,957.23 
70,352.17 

.00 
111,525. OS 

13,425.50 
84,639.99 

.00 

9,413,473.20 

31.72 
5,384.49 

5,416.21 

TIME 
PAGE 

17,13 

BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

2,749,753.72 49.72 

314,689.18 44.32 
170,839.60 9.52 

36,165.97- 42.54-

107,325.55 40.65 
231,623.09- 61.76-

41,625.33 24.20 

24,309.17 22.71 
16,000.00 100.00 
30,553.54 13.11 
1,855.26- 4.12-

812.00 9.75 
15,150.99 29.70 

69,400.54 47.86 
20,411.06 65.84 
1, 903.35 11.19 
7,004.82 14.79 

136.57 17.07 
9,891.31 24.72 

100.00 100.00 
369,552.00 99.83 

3,500.00 100.00 
3,488.61- 30.07-
2,105.00- 161.92-

320,155.29 20.80 
20,798.09- 51.99-

446,506.09 34.05 
31,221.78 20.01 

134,830.76 24.01 

19,042.77 25.05 
22,647.83 24.35 

38,199.00 100.00 
32,474.95 22.55 

4,574.50 25.41 
44. 639.99- 111.59-

29,000.00 100.00 

4,690,935.69 33.25 

31.72- 100.00-
19,615.51 78.46 

19,583.79 78.33 

65



4/05/2016 *GL060AA* CUMBERLAND CO PAGE 
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 17,13 

7/01/2015 - 4/05/2016 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D t 
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

--- ----------- ------ ------ ------ ------ ------- ---------
FUND #-170 

1902 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS 1,957,000.00 1,957,000.00 296,606.67 1,564,619.32 392,380.68 20.05 
2000 DENTAL INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS 110,400.00 110,400.00 16,808.40 87' 883.74 22,516.26 20.39 

--FUND TOTAL-- 2,067,400.00 2,067,400.00 313,415.07 1,652,503.06 414,896.94 20.06 

FUND #-201 

1899 * Miscellaneous Revenue * .oo .00 5,012.00 10,868.66 10,868.66- 100.00-
2401 * Welfare * 153,318.00 153,318.00 30,546.03 275,854.62 122,536.62- 79.92-
3305 * Social Services * 785,624.00 785,624.00 56,153.35 491,802.17 293,821.83 37.39 
4105 * Fund Transfers * 312,844.00 312,844.00 .00 103,704.96 209,139.04 66.85 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1, 251,786.00 1,251,786.00 91,711.38 882,230.41 369,555.59 29.52 

FUND #-203 

4105 **TRANSFERS* * .oo .00 .00 67,443.89 67' 443.89- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .oo .00 . 00 67,443.89 67' 443.89- 100.00-

FUND #-205 

1803 * Expenditure Refunds * .oo .00 212,022.74 344,248.47 344,248.47- 100.00-
1899 * Miscellaneous Revenue * 290,743.00 341,943.00 .00 728.98 341,214.02 99.78 
2402 * State Education * 8,793,858.00 8,925,411.00 788,067.76 6, 341,854.07 2' 583' 556. 93 28.94 
2403 ACADEMIC REVIEWS (I-READY) .00 70,397.00 3,960.00 6,460.00 63,937.00 90.82 
2404 ALTERNATIVE ASSESSMENT ASSIST .00 13,000.00 296.80 1,511.70 11,488.30 88.37 
3302 * Education • 1, 727' 141.00 1,877,141.00 271,860.95 1,373,965.27 503' 175.73 26.80 
4105 * Fund Transfers * 3,774,419.00 3,774,419.00 .00 2,216,338.12 1, 558,080.88 41.28 

--
--FUND TOTAL-- 14,586,161.00 15,002,311.00 1,276,208.25 10,285,106.61 4,717,204.39 31.44 

FUND #-207 

1501 * INTEREST ON BANK DEPOSITS * .00 .00 6.54 562.75 562.75- 100.00-
1899 ** MISC REVENUE ** .00 .00 278.70 546.74 546.74- 100.00-
1901 ** LOCAL CONTRIBUTIONS ** .00 464,560.37 .00 260' 969.04 203' 591.33 43.82 
2404 ** STATE FUNDS ** .00 581,353.00 107' 163.09 267,907.73 313,445.27 53.91 

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 1, 045,913.37 107,448.33 529,986.26 515' 927.11 49.32 

FUND #-302 

1501 * Interest On Bank Deposits * .00 .oo .00 363.75 363.75- 100.00-
4105 * Fund Transfers * .00 11,820.00 .00 .00 11,820.00 100.00 

---
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 11,820.00 .00 363.75 11,456.25 96.92 

66



4/05/2016 *GL060AA* CUMBERLAND CO PAGE 4 
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 17' 13 

7/01/2015 - 4/05/2016 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D t 
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

--- ----------- ------ ------ ------ ------ ------- --------

FUND #-401 

1501 **INTEREST** 24. 000.00 24,000.00 .00 24,617.31 617.31- 2. 57-
4105 ** Transfers ** 3, 633,931.00 3,633,931.00 .00 3,459,919.92 174. 011.08 4.78 

----
--FUND TOTAL-- 3. 657. 931.00 3,657,931.00 .00 3,484,537.23 173,393.77 4. 74 

FUND #-500 

1899 *MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE* .oo .00 .00 990.00 990.00- 100.00-
2404 *REVENUE FROM STATE* 350,000.00 350,000.00 23.81 254.341.04 95,658.96 27.33 
4105 *TRANSFERS* 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 

--FUND TOTAL-- 450,000.00 450,000.00 23.81 355,331.04 94. 668.96 21.03 

FUND #-501 

1501 **INTEREST REVENUE** .00 .00 .00 113.98 113.98- 100.00-
1619 **CHARGES & FEES** 384,642.00 384,642.00 24,596.89 265,604.98 119,037.02 30.94 
1620 SEWER LATE PAYMENT PENALTY 8,000.00 8,000.00 768.17 5,446.00 2, 554.00 31.92 
1630 **ADMIN FEES/CHARGES** 15,200.00 15,200.00 1, 682.68 13,442.77 1,757.23 11.56 
1803 MISCELLANEOUS .oo .00 .00 1,271.80 1,271.80- 100.00-
4105 **TRANSFERS** .oo 279,214.19 .00 299,194.19 19,980.00- 7.15-

----
--FUND TOTAL-- 407,842.00 687,056.19 27,047.74 585,073.72 101,982.47 14.84 

FUND #-515 

1501 INTEREST SEWER RESERVE .oo .00 52.20 286.22 286.22- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- . 00 .00 52.20 286.22 286.22- 100.00-

FUND #-540 

1501 INTEREST WATER RESERVE .oo .00 7.61 41.76 41.76- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 7.61 41.76 41.76- 100.00-

FUND #-545 

1200 DSR PAYMENTS (FR UTILITY FUND) .00 .00 .00 3,540.00 3,540.00- 100.00-
1501 INTEREST .oo .oo .00 1.84 1.84- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 .00 3,541.84 3,541.84- 100.00-

FUND #-550 

1200 DSR PAYMENTS .00 .oo .00 10,224.00 10,224.00- 100.00-
1501 **INTEREST REVENUE** .00 .oo .00 22.34 22.34- 100.00-

67



4/05/2016 *GL060AA* 

ACCT# DESCRIPTION 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-580 

1501 INTEREST REVENUE 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-715 

1899 Rent of General Property 
2404 **GRANT FUNDS** 
4105 Transfer from General Fund 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-733 

1899 * Miscellaneous Revenue * 
3305 *FEDERAL FUNDS* 

--FUND TOTAL--

--FINAL TOTAL--

CUMBERLAND CO 
REVENUE SUMMARY 

7/01/2015 - 4/05/2016 

BUDGET 

AMOUNT 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

44,000.00 

.oo 
81,314.00 

125,314.00 

20,000.00 

.oo 

20,000.00 

---
36,303,355.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

44,000.00 
.00 

81,314.00 

125,314.00 

20,000.00 

.00 

20,000.00 

38.448. 940.45 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

6,400.00 
.00 
.00 

6,400.00 

1,532.75 

.00 

1, 532.75 

2,276,718.16 

Y-T-D 

AMOUNT 

10,246.34 

2.83 

2.83 

32,283.05 
100,000.00 

81,314.00 

213,597.05 

11,441.54 

3,500.00 

---
14. 941.54 

27,504,122.96 

TIME 
PAGE 

17' 13 

t 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

10,246.34- 100.00-

2.83- 100.00-

2.83- 100.00-

11,716.95 26.62 
100,000.00- 100.00-

.00 .00 

88,283.05- 70.44-

8,558.46 42.79 

3,500.00- 100.00-

5,058.46 25.29 

10,944,817.49 28.46 

68



4/0S/2016 

ACCT# 

FUND #-100 

11010 

12100 
12210 
12240 
12310 

12410 
12430 
12510 
13100 
13200 
21100 

21200 
21300 
21600 
21800 
22100 
31200 

31250 
31400 
32221 

32222 
32301 
32302 

32303 
32304 

32400 
32500 

33300 
33400 
34100 
35100 

35300 
42400 

43200 
51200 
52500 
61230 
68000 
71500 

73100 
81100 
81110 
81200 

81400 
81513 
81514 
81523 

*GL060AA* 

DESCRIPTION 

* Board of Supervisors * 
* County Administrator * 
* Legal Services * 
* Independent Auditor * 
* Commissioner of Revenue * 
* Treasurer * 
* Accounting * 
* Data Processing * 
* Electoral Board * 
* Registrar * 
* Circuit Court * 
* General District Court * 
* Magistrate * 
* Clerk of Circuit court * 
* Law Library * 
* Commonwealth • s Attorney • 
* Sheriff * 
* School Resource Officer * 
* E911 * 

*CUmberland Vol.FIRE DEPT* 
*Cartersville volun.* 
*CUmberland Vol. Rescue Squad* 
*Prince Edward Vol. Rescue Squad* 

*Randolph Fire Dept.* 
*Cartersville Vol. Rescue Squad* 
* Forestry Service * 
* Emergency Services * 
* Probation Office * 
* Correction & Detention * 
* Building Inspections * 
* Animal control * 
* Medical Examiner * 
* Refuse Disposal * 
* General Properties * 
* Supplement of Local Health Dept * 
* Chapter 10 Board - Crossroads * 
* CSA Management * 
* Conununity Colleges * 
* Recreation * 
* Local Library * 
* Planning Commission * 
* Planning/Zoning Dept. * 
* Community & Economic Developmnt * 
* Board of Zoning Appeals * 

*Clothes Closet* 
Transportation 
* Buckingham Cattlemans Assoc * 

CUMBERLAND CO 
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

7/01/2015 - 4/05/2016 

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

41,638.00 
285,404.00 

.oo 
34,500.00 

232' 850.00 
271,986.00 
130,418.00 

173,196.00 
25,141.00 
84,412.00 
25,810.00 

14,210.00 
2,125.00 

213,029.00 
1,000.00 

204,060.00 
1,465,012.00 

62,028.00 
23,100.00 
39,500.00 
26,075.00 

.oo 
8,000.00 

41,000.00 
37,970.00 
8,705.00 

3,000.00 
1,644.00 

235,000.00 

110,823.00 
100,253.00 

200.00 
619,131.00 

729,489.00 
94,543.00 

34,000.00 
32,377.00 
5,181.00 

88,793.00 
115,450.00 

7,650.00 

86,926.00 
12,052.00 

550.00 
610.00 

.00 
1,500.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

41,638.00 

285,404.00 
19,193.70 
34,500.00 

232' 850.00 
271,986.00 
130,418.00 

173,196.00 
25,141.00 

84' 412.00 
25,810.00 

14,210.00 
2,125.00 

213,029.00 
1,000.00 

204,060.00 

1, 467' 282.00 

62' 058.00 
23,100.00 
39,500.00 

26,075.00 
40,000.00 

8,000.00 

41,000.00 
37,970.00 

8,705.00 
3,000.00 

1' 644. 00 
235,000.00 

110,823.00 
100,253.00 

200.00 
619,131.00 

729,489.00 
94,543.00 

34' 000.00 
32,377.00 

5' 181.00 
88' 793.00 

115,450.00 
7,650.00 

86,926.00 
12,052.00 

550.00 
610.00 

.00 
1, 500.00 

CURRENT 

AMOUNT 

3,217.77 

21,950.26 
48,616.59 
1,400.00 

18,874.09 

22,236.67 
12,096.94 
70,093.41 
4,222.53 

7,574.02 
.00 

139.30 
.00 

17,059.71 

328.31 

17' 451.51 
139,875.78 

5,174.62 
224.87 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
80,000.00 

.00 

.00 
56.73 

.00 
10,093.28 

6,517.84 

.00 
49,367.64 

60,693.86 
19,926.75 

.00 
3,426.49 
4,137.00 

20,292.50 

.00 
896.60 

8,180.62 
2,000.00 

.00 

.00 

10,590.00 
.00 

Y-T-D 
AMOUNT 

33,144.40 
190,349.82 
128,926.99 

36,179.00 
174,340.22 

202,782.11 
105,173.08 
194,748.53 
19,886.81 

66,044.60 
1,736.06 
4,403.96 

616.18 
153, 105.56 

615.62 

154' 856.44 
l, 122,880.64 

46,580.94 

26' 564.55 
39,500.00 
26,075.00 

40,000.00 

8' 000.00 
41,000.00 

117' 970.00 
8,705.34 
3,315.40 

603.34 
182,572.22 

92,593.61 
80,846.84 

60.00 
485,097.44 
491,202.85 

87,125.00 

34,000.00 
26,360.36 

7' 218.00 
49,953.21 

115,450.00 
5,368.46 

81,440.24 
12,052.00 

254. so 
284.10 

10,590.00 
1,500.00 

TIME 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

PAGE 
17 '13 

UNENCUMBERED 
BALANCE REMAINING 

8,493.60 20.39 

95,054.18 33.30 
109,733.29- 571.71-

1,679.00- 4.86-
58,509.78 
69,203.89 
25,244.92 
21,552.53-

5' 254.19 
18,367.40 
24,073.94 

9,806.04 
1,508.82 

59,923.44 
384.38 

49,203.56 

344' 401.36 
15,477.06 
3,464.55-

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

25.12 
25.44 
19.35 
12.44-

20.89 
21.75 
93.27 

69.00 
71.00 

28.12 
38.43 
24.11 
23.47 

24.93 
14.99-

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

. 00 

.00 
80, 000.00- 210.69-

.34- .oo 
315.40- 10.51-

1,040.66 63.30 
52,427.78 22.30 
18,229.39 16.44 
19,406.16 19.35 

140.00 70.00 
134,033.56 21.64 

238,286.15 32.66 
7,418.00 7.84 

. 00 . 00 
6,016.64 18.58 
2,037.00- 39.31-

38,839.79 43.74 
.00 . 00 

2,281.54 29.82 

5,485.76 6.31 
. 00 . 00 

295.50 53.72 
325.90 53.42 

10,590.00- 100.00-
.00 . 00 

69



4/0S/2016 *GL060AA* CUMBERLAND CO 
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

7/01/2015 - 4/05/2016 

ACCT# 

81535 
81541 

81542 
82401 
83500 
90000 
93100 

FUND #-150 

22100 
31200 

FUND #-170 

DESCRIPTION 
BUDGET 

AMOUNT 

* Farmville Area Chamber of Commerc 1,500.00 
* Longwood Small Bus. Dev. Ctr. * 3,000.00 
* Southside Violence Prevention* 5,000.00 

*Peter Francisco SWD* 7,100.00 
* Extension Agents* 49,871.00 
* NONDEPARTMENTAL * 12,600.00 

**TRANSFERS** 7, 902, SOB. 00 

- -FUND TOTAL- -

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
SHERIFF 

--FUND TOTAL--

13,711,920.00 

.oo 
25,000.00 

25,000.00 

62100 HEALTH INSURANCE 1, 807,700.00 

63100 DENTAL INSURANCE 259,700.00 
64100 PATIENT CENTERED OUTCOME FEE(PCOR) .00 

FUND #-201 

53100 

FUND #-205 

61100 

93100 

FUND #-207 

61100 

FUND #-302 

94337 
94380 

--FUND TOTAL--

* Administration * 

--FUND TOTAL--

**TRANSFERS** 

--FUND TOTAL--

GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL EXPENDITURES 

--FUND TOTAL--

* Vehicle Upgrades & Replacement * 
*Randolph Community Center* 

2,067,400.00 

1,251,786.00 

1, 251,786.00 

14' 586' 161.00 
.oo 

14' 586' 161.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

1,500.00 

3' 000.00 
5,000.00 
7,100.00 

49,871.00 
12,600.00 

8,233,502.19 

14,104,407.89 

.00 
25,000.00 

25,000.00 

1,807,700.00 

259,700.00 

.00 

2,067,400.00 

1, 251,786.00 

1, 251,786.00 

15' 002' 311. 00 
.00 

15' 002' 311.00 

1,045,913.37 

1, 045,913.37 

.00 
11,820.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

335.89 
422.96 

.00 

667' 474.54 

.00 

.00 

.00 

267,445.00 

9,697.16 
.00 

277' 142.16 

95,287.44 

95,287.44 

288,527.10 
.00 

288' 527.10 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

Y-T-D 

AMOUNT 

1,500.00 
3,000.00 
5,000.00 

7' 100.00 
23,348.76 

8,206.85 
6,260,471.19 

11,020,700.22 

1,086.24 
2,493.21 

3,579.45 

1' 961' 199 .10 
89,036.52 

802.66 

2,051,038.28 

885' 806.47 

885,806.47 

9, 012,964.07 

67,443.89 

9,080,407.96 

625,934.49 

625,934.49 

39,593.00 
11,820.00 

TIME 

ENCUMBRANCE 

AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

PAGE 
17:13 

UNENCUMBERED % 
BALANCE REMAINING 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
26,522.24 
4,393.15 

1, 973,031.00 

3' 083' 707.67 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

53.18 
34.86 
23.96 

21.86 

1, 086.24- 100.00-
22,506.79 90.02 

21,420.55 85.68 

153,499.10- 8.49-
170,663.48 65.71 

802.66- 100.00-

16,361.72 .79 

365,979.53 29.23 

365,979.53 29.23 

5,989,346.93 39.92 
67,443.89- 100.00-

5, 921,903.04 39.47 

419,978.88 40.15 

419,978.88 40.15 

39,593.00- 100.00-
.00 . 00 

70



4/05/2016 *GL060AA* CUMBERLAND CO PAGE 
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 17' 13 

7/01/2015 - 4/05/2016 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED t 
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 
----- ----------- ------ ------ ------ ------ ------ ------- -----

95101 **ELEMENTARY SCHOOL** .oo .00 .00 140,645.60 .00 140,645.60- 100.00-

----
--FUND TOTAL-- .oo 11,820.00 .00 192,058.60 .00 180,238.60- 524.86-

FUND #-401 

67200 * Elementary School - Lit Loan * 226,667.00 226,667.00 .00 226,666.67 .00 .33 . 00 
67400 * COPS97 Loan * 369,666.00 369,666.00 .00 369,665.62 .00 .38 .00 
67500 * High/Middle School - VPSA Loan * 938.201.00 938,201.00 700.00 938,200.59 .00 .41 .00 
67700 PUBLIC FACILITY NOTE 2009 389,184 .oo 389,184.00 15,857.08 340,833.28 .00 48,350.72 12 .42 
67800 * AMERESCO * .oo .00 .00 141,908.00 .00 141,908.00- 100.00-
95600 * SunTrust Loan-HS/MS * 1, 485,632.00 1, 485,632.00 .00 1,234,994.00 .00 250,638.00 16.87 
95700 * Suntrust Loan - Courthouse * 248,582.00 248,582.00 .00 248,487.97 .00 94.03 .03 

--FUND TOTAL-- 3. 657. 932.00 3. 657. 932.00 16,557.08 3,500,756.13 .00 1571175.87 4.29 

FUND #-500 

53900 450,000.00 450,000.00 91,446.45 633,485.14 .00 183,485.14- 40.77-

----
--FUND TOTAL-- 450,000.00 450,000.00 91,446.45 633.485.14 .00 183,485.14- 40.77-

FUND #-501 

94900 * SEWER FUND - Enterprise Fund * 278,782.00 557.996.19 95,372.51 480,398.37 .00 77,597.82 13.90 
95900 * WATER FUND ENTERPRISE FUND * 129,060.00 129,060.00 12,880.03 99,888.05 .00 29,171.95 22.60 

----
--FUND TOTAL-- 407,842.00 687,056.19 108,252.54 580,286.42 .00 106,769.77 15.54 

FUND #-715 

81610 COMMUNITY CENTER PURCHASE 125,314.00 125,314.00 9,075.00 95,601.98 .00 29,712.02 23.71 
81620 MADISON INDUSTRIAL PARK .00 . 00 500.00 500.00 .00 500.00- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- 125,314.00 125,314.00 9,575.00 96,101.98 .00 29,212.02 23.31 

FUND #-733 

53010 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,046.10 14,760.94 .00 5,239.06 26.19 

--FUND TOTAL-- 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,046.10 14,760.94 .00 5,239.06 26.19 

--FINAL TOTAL-- 36,303,355.00 38,448,940.45 1,555,308.41 28,684,916.08 .oo 9,764,024.37 25.39 

71



 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Since the changeover of phone services all telecommunication costs associated with office phone 

use has been charged to the Information Technology budget.   The attached budget transfer 

request will move money from all other telecommunication budget line items to cover the 

expenses in I.T.  This is not a request for money.  It is simply a movement of funds from one 

department to another.   

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
To:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
  Vivian Seay Giles, County Administrator/Attorney 
 
From:  Tracie Wright, Finance Manager 
 
Date:  April 5, 2016 
 
RE:  FY16 Budget Transfers   
 

72



S
ou

rc
e 

JE
/ 

B
T

/B
S

 
B

/R
IE

 
D

at
e 

JE
,B

T
,B

S
 

&
N

um
be

r 
(3

 O
R

4
) 

F
un

d 
(3

\ 
D

e
p

t(
6

} 
O

b
ie

ct
(4

} 

04
/1

2/
20

16
 

B
T

 
4 

10
0 

12
31

0 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
01

24
10

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
03

12
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
01

23
40

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
02

12
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
02

13
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
02

16
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
03

14
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
03

33
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
03

41
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
06

12
30

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
07

15
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
08

15
13

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
08

35
00

 
52

30
 

4 
10

0 
01

25
10

 
52

30
 

14
00

 
52

91
03

 
73

22
0 

I 

4/
5/

20
16

 

C
os

t 
(3

} 
P

ro
g 

(3
} 

0 
0 

C
u

m
b

er
la

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

J
O

U
R

N
A

L
 E

N
T

R
Y

 

P
ro

j 
(3

 
D

R
 

19
,7

59
.7

9
 

0 
19

,7
59

.7
9

 

6
:2

4
P

M
 

C
R

 
P

ur
po

se
 

N
ot

es
-

(1
,2

30
.7

9)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
A

ll 
T

e
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
tio

n
 e

xp
e

n
se

s 
h

a
ve

 b
ee

n 
(5

52
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
m

ov
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

I.T
. b

ud
ge

t. 
T

hi
s 

en
tr

y 
w

ill
 

{3
,0

00
.0

0}
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
tr

a
n

sf
e

r 
m

o
n

e
y 

fr
om

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
<

 
(6

32
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r T

el
ec

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

lin
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 c
ov

er
 th

e 
ex

p
en

se
s 

in
 I.

T
. 

(1
,1

99
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
(9

33
.0

0}
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
(1

,4
95

.0
0)

 
C

o
ve

r 
T

el
ec

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

(7
,3

87
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
(5

20
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
(5

00
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
(7

31
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
(4

35
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
(3

25
 0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
(8

20
.0

0)
 

C
o

ve
r 

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
C

o
ve

r 
T

el
ec

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

(1
9,

75
9

.7
9)

 
0

.0
0 

T
ot

al
s 

P
ag

e 
1 

73



 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
All revenue appropriations requested below have already been received through our Treasurer’s  
Office. 
 

1) Fire Program Funds-Funds are received from the Virginia Department of Fire Programs 

in order to assist our local fire departments with various expenses.   
 

  3-100-002404-0012 (Fire Programs)   $28,673.00- 
  4-100-032221-5653 (Cumberland Fire)  $  9,557.67+ 
  4-100-032222-5653 (Cartersville Fire)  $  9,557.67+ 
  4-100-032303-5653 (Randolph Fire)   $  9,557.66+ 
   

2) Refund Check-Items were returned which resulted in a credit on our account.  A 
refund check was issued and needs to be appropriated to the expense line in which the 
check was cut. 

 
3-100-001899-0018 (Refunds & Reimbursements) $     338.02- 
4-100-071500-8095 (Youth League-Baseball) $     338.02+  

 
3) Expense Reimbursements-Reimbursement for various expenses paid by the County on 

the behalf of other agencies or individuals.   
 

3-100-001899-0018 (Refunds & Reimbursements) $ 3,647.07- 
4-100-043200-5110 (Electrical Services)  $ 3,170.34+ 
4-100-043200-5230 (Telecommunications)  $    476.73+ 

 
4) Insurance Recoveries-Money received through claims submitted to VACORP for damage 

to County property and vehicles. 
 
3-100-001899-0022 (Insurance Recoveries)  $ 735.36- 
4-100-031200-6009 (Vehicle & Powered Equip) $ 735.36+ 

MEMO 
To:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
  Vivian Seay Giles, County Administrator/Attorney 
 
From:  Tracie Wright, Finance Manager 
 
Date:  April 1, 2016  
 
RE:  FY16 Revenue Appropriations   
 

74

twright
Typewritten Text

twright
Typewritten Text



.,. L. 0. Pfeiffer, Jr. . 
TREASURER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

P.O. Box 28 
Cumberland, VA 23040 

(804) 492-4297 
Fax 492-5365 

TO: Vivian Seay Giles, County Administrator 

FROM: L.O. Pfeiffer, Jr. ·-#··: 
RE: Fire Program Grant Funds 

Date: March 22, 2016 

This is to advise you that the Virginia Department of Fire Programs has remitted 
$28,673.00 to Cumberland County for distribution to County Fire Departments. The revenue 
code for these funds is 3-100-002404-0012. Please let me know if you need any additional 
information. 

Cc: Tracie Wright 

75



L. 0. Pfeiffer, Jr. 
TREASURER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

P.O. Box 28 
Cumberland, VA 23040 

(804) 492-4297 
Fax 492-5365 

TO: Vivian ~eay Giles, County Administrator 

FROM: L.O. Pfeiffer, Jr. 't~~ 

RE: Fire Programs Grant Funds 

Date: March 3, 2016 

This is to advise you that the Virginia Department of Fire Programs has remitted $700.00 
to Cumberland County for distribution to the Cumberland Volunteer Fire Department for 
computer equipment. The revenue code for these funds is 3-100-002404-0012. Please let me 
know if you need any additional information. 

Cc: Tracie Wright 

76



• 

r· 
" /. / / 

' 

PAY 

TO THE 

ORDER OF 

Invoice 

Number 

OFFSET 

Total 

f' .Q_. BOX 712~ 
DALlAS; TEXAS ?!i-209-'0'126 
(972) 484-9484 

' ... 
? 

~ ~ ?' / ~ 
Bank i>( Ainerlca N.A. ' 

/ 

y /~ 

THE SUM OF *** THREE HUNDRED THIRTY-EIGHT USD and TWO 

Cents • • • 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
PO Box 110 
CUMBERLAND VA 23040 

Invoice 

Date Description 

02/09/2016 C2441449 CR BAL/ ATTN : TOM PERRY 

NUMBER. 

Gross 

Amount 

338 .02 

338.02 

,· 

:Z03cl1J59& ~ 
' ~ ~ 

64-1278/611 GA 

02/12/2016 

.PAY THIS ft.MOUNt . 

$ *** * ***338 .02 * 

Discount Net 

Amount A moun 

0.00 338.02 

0.00 338.0 2 

THIS CHECK IS IN FULL SETTLEMENT OF CLAIM OR ACCOUNT AS SHOWN HEREON . ACCEPTANCE BY ENDORSEMENT CONSTITUTES A RECEIPT IN FULL. 

77



To: County of Cumberland 
ATTN TRACIE WRIGHT 
POBOX 110 
CUMBERLAND, VA 23040-0 I I 0 

Account#: 
Memo: 
Amount: 
Send Date: 

PAYMENT 
Utilities Invoice #630 
$1,389.05 
03/07/2016 

BB&T 
FROM: BEAR CREEK ACADEMY INC 

PO BOX 192 

!gq'1-00\TD. VA 23040-0192 

/\O~.J) ~s~ ~ y~ 
If payment cannot be processed, please contact BB&T Bill Payment Services at 1-888-228-6654 1741 

BEAR CREEK ACADEMY INC 
POBOX 192 
CUMBERLAND, VA 23040..0 192 

BB&T 
For Payment Inquiries Contact: 

1"(888)·221t-66S4 

Check No: 0000870030 
Date: QJ/071201~ 

Check void after I 80 days 

Account: PAYMENT 

One Thousand Three Hundred Eighty Nine And OS II 00 Doliars $1,389.05 

PAY TO THE ORDER OF: CountyofCumberland 

HEAT 
REACTTVE 
SPOT 

M.emo: Utilities Invoice #6.30 Authorized .Signature 

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A TRUE WATERMARK · HOLD TO LIGHT TO VIEW THE FRONT OF THE DOCUMENT HAS A THERMOCHROMIC INK ABSENCE OF THESE FEATURES WILL INDICATE A COPY 

n•a ?00 :~on• 98 

78



COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

Cumberland, Va. 

CENTRAL VIRGINIA BANK 
CUMBERLAND, VIRGINIA 

029602 
68

-
298

f.1JtRCH 1, 2 016 

PAY 

** ONE THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-EIGHT DOLLARS 
and 60 CENTS 

TO THE 
ORDER 

f>F 
COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
CUMBERLAND VA 23040 

**$1,128.60 

u• 0 2 q f:J 0 2 u• 1: 0 5 ~ It 0 2 q 8 ? 1: It ~ 0 It ~ 

~OUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
:::OMMONWEALTH OF VA. 
: umberland, Va. 

MARCH 2016 
JANUARY 2016 ELECTRICAL SERVICES 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
CUMBERLAND VA 23040 

029602 
**$1,128.60 
03/01/16 

qL>L)D\tr 
~& / ~ 

~p ~~~~~s~ 

~ 
~ 
c: 
0 

.!!!. 

"! 
0 

tD 
~ 
:J 

~ 
"' ~ 
:J 

~ 
~ .§ 

" c?l 

79



COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

Cumberland, Va. 

CENTRAL VIRGINIA BANK 0 2 9 5 8 4 
CUMBERLAND, VIRGINIA 

68-298/514 
FEBRUARY 29, 2016 

** SIX HUNDRED FIFTY-TWO DOLLARS and 69 CENTS 
PAY 

TO THE 
ORDER 
OF 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
CUMBERLAND VA 23040 

111 a 2 q 58 '-t 111 I: a 5 l. '-t a 2 q 8 ? I: '-t l. a '-t j. 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
COMMONWEALTH OF VA 
Cumberland, Va. 

FEBRUARY 2016 
ELECTRIC SERVICES FOR DECEMBER 2015 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
CUMBERLAND VA 23040 

****$652.69 

ANAGER 

I~ 
029584 

(1 / V ****$6 
Q q, 02/29/i~·69 

;{)}\() 
) 

jJ&~ 
"'( 

II 

~ 
.D 
c 
0 

"' 
~ 
Cl 

en 
al 
"0 
::> 

~ 
~ 
::> 
iii 
,f 
~ s 
" " (/) 

80



UNIVERSITY CONTROLLER 
201 SOUTHGATE CENTER 
BLACKSBURG, VA 24061-0312 
(540) 231-6418 

INVOICE DATE 

12/30/15 

Check No. 
Date 

VENDOR INVOICE 

623 

2689951 
02/03/16 

CUST ACCT NO I DESC 

CUMBERLANDEXT 

VT INVOICE # 

I2564187 

~y "(j)-i 

TOTALS 

Vendor No. 906001590 Vendor Name: CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

VOID AFTER 180 DAYS 

Pay Four Hundred Seventy-Six and 73/100 DoJlars 

To the Order of CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
ACCOUNTING DEPT 
PO BOX 110 
CUMBERLAND VA 23040 

WELLS FARGO BANK, NA 
BLACKSBURG, VA24060 

68-7T70 
---m.iJ 

Ill Virginia Tech 

GROSS AMOUNT DISCOUNT/WH TAX NET AMOUNT 

476.73 0.00 476.73 

ip \'tCJC)-c( D ltf 
!5~ 

'\!.0~ p\ CJ._e_irJ-Ij.. 
! 

476.73 0.00 476.73 I 

I Check No. I 2689951 I 

Q.L C :; ... 

n• 2 b 8 g g 5 ~ n• 1: 0 5 j ~ 0 ~ 5 b ~ 1: 2 0 7 g g ~ 0 0 0 8 It g j n• 

81

twright
Typewritten Text

twright
Typewritten Text

twright
Typewritten Text



Date: 3/29/16 

To: Lee pfeiffer 

Stephany S. Johnson, CAP 
Deputy Clerk 

Cumberland County 
Administrator's Office 

P.O. Box 110 
Cumberland, VA 23040 

Ph: 804-492-3800 ext 1139 
Fax: 804-492-9224 

sjohnson@cumberlandcount;y.virginia.gov 

Cc: Tracie Wright 

RE: Insurance Recoveries- for claim 0252016154585; DOL 02/05/2016 

Attached, please find a check in the amount of$735.36 for insurance recoveries 
for damage to Allan DaCosta's Crown Victoria YIN 5674. Please deposit the 
attached check (202839) in the amount of$735.36 and return these funds to 
the following lite item: 

3-100-001899-0022 

Total Reimbursement= $735.36 

Thank you, 

82



MEMO 
To: 

From: 

Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Vivian Seay Giles, County Administrator/Attorney 

Tracie Wright, Finance Manager 

Date: April 5, 2016 

RE: FY16 School Appropriation Request 

Cumberland County Schools has been awarded a Virginia CyberCamp 2016 grant in the total of 

$62,500. I have attached the information provided by Dr. Griffin. If approved the following 

appropriations will be needed. 

3-205-002402-0086 (CyberCamp Grant) 

4-205-061100-9301 (School Instruction) 

Thank you. 

Page 1 of 1 

$ 62,500.00-

$ 62,500.00+ 

83



84



85



86



Planning Projects: 
March 2016 

Zoning: 
Pending Zoning Questions and Requests 

CUP’s and Rezoning Requests 
Robert Lipscomb 525 Holman Mill Road The applicant requests a CUP for an event facility in an A-

2 district.  The Planning Commission public hearing 
anticipates a public hearing on April 25, pending 
additional information from the applicant.  The Board is 
requested to set a public hearing for May 10. 

Scott and 
Elizabeth Newton 

151 Duncan Store 
Road 

The applicant requests a CUP to allow a six unit RV park, 
to be completed in two phases.  The first phase would 
permit two existing hook-ups, and the second would 
permit four new hook-ups.  The Planning Commission 
held a public hearing on March 28, and recommends 
approval to the Board unanimously.  The Board has a 
public hearing set and advertised for April 12. 

Heather Higgins 191 Old Buckingham 
Road 

The applicant requests a CUP to allow an event facility in 
an R-2 district, at Northfield Plantation.  The Planning 
Commission held a public hearing on March 28, and 
recommends approval to the Board unanimously.  The 
Board has a public hearing set and advertised for April 12. 

Mo Duncan 1936 Cartersville Road The applicant seeks to amend his existing zoning to 
address on-going concerns with storage and uses at his 
existing business.  At this time, there is not yet a 
completed application.  Staff has a meeting scheduled 
with the applicant’s attorney for April 6. 

Other Zoning Issues- Three cases under legal review.  Five new letters of violation in progress. 

Subdivisions: 
Approved Subdivisions 

Douglas and 
Priscilla Martin 

37 Jenkins Ridge 
Road 

Division of one lot. 

David and Mary 
Sloan 

Intersection of 
Raines Tavern and 
Cedar Lane 

Division of one lot. 

Pending Subdivisions 
Pearl Mayers Morningside Drive Subdivision of one lot. 

Doc Carter Something Lane, off of 
Stoney Point Road 

Family division of three parcels. 

Other Regulatory Functions: 
Erosion and Sediment Control Applications 

Henrico County Relocation of gas 
and electric lines 

Contractors are currently working on the pipeline 
relocation.   

Darlene Jackson-
Brown 

Intersection Morris 
and Birch Lane 

Agreement in Lieu of a Plan for a single family home. 

Lottie Gray 192 Cooks Road Agreement in Lieu of a Plan for a single family home. 
  

87



Approved Site Plans 

Kevin Dunn 1671 Cumberland 
Road 

Approved Site Plan for office for car sales office 

Gary Singh Intersection 
Davenport and 45 

Amendment to approved Site Plan, based on 
approved Waiver from Planning Commission 

Code Amendment Questions 
Event Facility Countywide This amendment would allow event facilities as a 

permitted use in the B-2 and B-3 districts, and a 
conditional use in the A-2, R-2, and B-1 districts. 

Watershed 
Protection 
Ordinance 

Cobbs Creek Reservoir 
Watershed 

The Henrico County Attorney’s office is currently working 
on a draft Ordinance amendment in consultation with 
county staff. 

Definitions  Countywide An update should happen as part of mixed use district.  
Rachel completed first draft during her initial review of 
the Ordinance for the mixed use district. Deferred until 
completion of CCR Plan Amendment. 

Business uses Countywide All business uses should be inclusive as the Ordinance 
moves from a less intensive to a more intensive business 
zone.  In other words, all uses in the B-3 should be 
included in B-2, and so on.  Deferred until completion of 
CCR Plan Amendment. 

Overlay district 
standards 

Anderson Highway 
between 45 and 45 

Standards to require improved appearance in mixed use 
district around the Courthouse.  Deferred until 
completion of CCR Plan Amendment. 

Mixed Use Zoning 
District 

Cumberland Road and 
Anderson Highway 

Combine uses in B-3 and R-2 for a mixed use district.  
Deferred until completion of CCR Plan Amendment. 

 

88



The Board returned to regular session on a motion by the Chairman.  
 
A motion was made by Supervisor ____________________________ adopted by the 
following vote: 
  
   Mr. Osl –  
   Mr. Banks – 
   Mr. Ingle –  
   Mr. Meinhard –  
   Mr. Wheeler -  
 
 
that the following Certification of a Closed Meeting be adopted in accordance 
with The Virginia Freedom of Information Act: 
  

    WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County has 
convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded 
vote and in accordance with the provisions of The Virginia Freedom of 
Information Act; and  

  
 WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a 
certification by this Board that such closed meeting was conducted in 
conformity with Virginia law; 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of 
Cumberland County hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s 
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open 
meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to 
which this certification resolution applies, (ii) only such public business 
matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting were 
heard, discussed or considered by the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland 
County, and (iii) no action was taken in the closed meeting. 
  
 

89



3
/2

2
/1

6
 

FU
N

D
 

#
-9

9
9

 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

N
U

M
B

ER
 

1
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

1
0

0
-0

1
0

5
 

1
0

0
-0

1
1

5
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

0
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

1
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

2
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

4
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

5
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

6
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

8
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

9
 

1
0

0
-0

1
3

1
 

1
0

0
-0

1
3

7
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

0
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

1
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

2
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

3
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

4
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

5
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

6
 

1
0

0
-0

1
5

5
 

1
0

0
-0

1
6

0
 

3
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

3
0

0
-0

1
0

0
 

3
0

0
-0

1
2

0
 

3
0

0
-0

1
5

0
 

3
0

0
-0

1
7

0
 

3
0

0
-0

2
0

1
 

3
0

0
-0

2
0

3
 

3
0

0
-0

2
0

4
 

3
0

0
-0

2
0

5
 

3
0

0
-0

2
0

7
 

3
0

0
-0

3
0

2
 

3
0

0
-0

4
0

1
 

3
0

0
-0

5
0

0
 

3
0

0
-0

5
0

1
 

3
0

0
-0

5
1

5
 

3
0

0
-0

5
4

0
 

3
0

0
-0

5
4

5
 

3
0

0
-0

5
5

0
 

3
0

0
-0

5
8

0
 

3
0

0
-0

7
1

5
 

3
0

0
-0

7
3

3
 

*
G

L
0

7
0

*
 

* 
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

'S
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 
* 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

* 
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

'S
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 
* 

**
A

S
S

E
T

S
**

 
C

A
SH

 
IN

 
O

F
F

IC
E

 
C

&
F 

B
A

N
K

 
-

C
H

E
C

K
IN

G
 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
 

-
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 
A

C
C

T
 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
 

-
S

A
V

IN
G

S
 

A
C

C
T

 
C

&
F 

B
A

N
K

-I
P

R
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

E
S

S
E

X
 

B
A

N
K

 
-

C
D

 
C

&
F 

B
A

N
K

-F
A

F
(J

U
S

T
IC

E
) 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
-F

A
F

 
(T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
) 

N
EW

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
 

B
A

N
K

-M
O

N
E

Y
 

M
K

T 
C

&
F 

B
A

N
K

-M
O

N
E

Y
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

 
A

C
C

T
 

F
IR

S
T

 
B

A
N

K
 

L
O

C
A

L
 

G
O

V
 

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 

PO
O

L
 

R
IV

E
R

 
CO

M
M

 
B

A
N

K
 

-
C

E
R

T
. 

O
F 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

 
F

IR
S

T
 

B
A

N
K

/S
E

W
E

R
 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 

F
IR

S
T

 
B

A
N

K
/W

A
T

E
R

 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 
C

&
F 

B
A

N
K

/A
S

S
E

T
 

F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
 

(S
A

F
) 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
-I

D
A

 
R

D
 

O
E

S
 

D
SR

 
C

&
F 

B
A

N
K

-G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

'S
 

SC
H

O
O

L
 

FU
N

D
 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
-W

A
T

E
R

L
IN

E
 

E
X

T
 

D
SR

 
A

C
C

T
 

R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 
C

H
E

C
K

S 
E

 
&

 S
 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 

B
O

N
D

 
E

SC
R

O
W

 
**

A
S

S
E

T
S

**
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

A
S

S
E

T
S

 

**
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
**

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
 

FU
N

D
 

A
S

S
E

T
 

F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

FU
N

D
 

S
O

C
IA

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

N
C

L
B

 
FU

N
D

 
SC

H
O

O
L

 
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
 

FU
N

D
 

SC
H

O
O

L
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

'S
 

SC
H

O
O

L
 

FU
N

D
 

(G
S

S
V

) 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

D
E

B
T

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

FU
N

D
 

C
O

M
P

R
E

H
E

N
S

IV
E

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
A

C
T

 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
FU

N
D

 
(W

A
T

E
R

/S
E

W
E

R
) 

SE
W

E
R

 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 
FU

N
D

 
(D

S
R

) 
W

A
TE

R
 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 

FU
N

D
 

W
A

T
E

R
L

IN
E

 
E

X
T

 
D

SR
 

FU
N

D
 

ID
A

 
O

E
S

 
R

D
 

D
SR

 
FU

N
D

 
IP

R
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

ID
A

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
S

P
E

C
IA

L
 

W
E

L
FA

R
E

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
**

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

**
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

P
R

IO
R

 
Y

R
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

C
U

M
B

E
R

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
H

E
E

T
 

2
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
6

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
1

5
,3

0
5

.3
3

 
4

3
,7

7
4

.3
8

 
1

4
,0

5
5

.0
5

 
2

,2
1

2
,0

8
3

.3
9

 
2

0
,1

9
6

.4
5

 
2

,7
0

9
.3

7
 

6
8

3
,1

3
3

.1
0

 

1
0

4
,2

6
4

.4
2

 
5

,2
7

5
.4

6
 

3
6

4
,1

9
1

.1
0

 
1

2
3

,5
7

7
.6

4
 

1
8

,0
3

0
.0

7
 

5
9

,7
1

0
.5

5
 

6
3

,3
6

2
.9

3
 

1
5

8
,9

1
7

.5
2

 
7

,0
8

3
.7

9
 

5
7

5
.8

7
 

3
,5

0
2

.9
8

 
4

,6
5

0
,7

4
9

.4
0

 

4
,6

5
0

,7
4

9
.4

0
 

3
,7

5
0

,0
7

5
.6

4
-

3
8

' 
8

7
1

.0
0

-
8

0
,0

1
0

.1
8

-
2

8
3

,5
0

1
.0

2
-

1
5

8
,9

1
7

.5
2

-
3

,8
7

7
.0

7
-

4
3

,1
1

0
.7

2
 

2
9

,4
3

7
.7

5
-

1
2

3
,5

7
7

.6
4

-
1

8
,0

3
0

.0
7

-
7

,0
8

3
.7

9
-

6
3

,3
6

2
.9

3
-

1
4

,0
5

5
.0

5
-

7
5

,7
8

6
.6

4
-

1
5

,4
0

2
.8

2
-

4
,6

1
8

,8
7

8
.4

0
-

4
,6

1
8

,8
7

8
.4

0
-

D
E

B
IT

 

2
,7

3
2

,8
4

6
.3

8
 

4
7

2
,3

9
7

.7
0

 
5

,7
8

8
.9

1
 

.3
6

 

1
8

9
.9

6
 

3
9

.6
6

 
3

.6
1

 

4
7

.0
0

 
6

.8
6

 
9

4
5

.0
0

 

1
6

0
,7

5
0

.5
0

 

2
6

6
.9

0
 

3
,3

7
3

,2
8

2
.8

4
 

3
,3

7
3

,2
8

2
.8

4
 

4
9

2
,2

6
9

.7
8

 

5
4

8
.2

6
 

1
8

9
,7

2
2

.1
3

 
1

0
1

,9
8

6
.5

4
 

1
,2

1
8

,9
3

1
.2

2
 

8
3

,5
4

6
.9

3
 

1
5

,8
5

7
.0

8
 

1
0

3
,3

2
4

.1
7

 
6

1
,0

7
4

.6
7

 

8
, 

7
5

1
.2

7
 

1
2

9
.8

2
 

2
,2

7
6

,1
4

1
.8

7
 

2
,2

7
6

,1
4

1
.8

7
 

C
R

E
D

IT
 

2
,6

3
2

,8
4

6
.3

8
-

8
3

,5
4

6
.9

3
-

2
,7

1
6

,3
9

3
.3

1
-

2
,7

1
6

,3
9

3
.3

1
-

5
4

2
,6

4
4

.1
9

-

9
4

5
.0

0
-

1
8

5
,4

8
8

.0
8

-
1

0
1

,9
8

6
.5

4
-

1
,4

3
5

,9
4

8
.7

2
-

1
6

0
,7

5
0

.5
0

-
2

.0
0

-
1

5
,8

5
7

.0
8

-
2

,4
3

8
.8

2
-

3
3

,1
7

4
.2

6
-

4
7

.0
0

-
6

.8
6

-

.3
6

-
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

2
6

0
.4

3
-

2
,4

8
1

,5
4

9
.8

4
-

2
,4

8
1

,5
4

9
.8

4
-

E
N

D
IN

G
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
8

7
,7

0
3

.0
3

 
4

9
,5

6
3

.2
9

 
1

4
,0

5
5

.4
1

 
2

,2
1

2
,0

8
3

.3
9

 
2

0
,1

9
6

.4
5

 
2

,7
0

9
.3

7
 

6
8

3
,3

2
3

.0
6

 

1
0

4
,3

0
4

.0
8

 
5

,2
7

9
.0

7
 

3
6

4
' 1

9
1

.1
0

 
1

2
3

,6
2

4
.6

4
 

1
8

,0
3

6
.9

3
 

6
0

,6
5

5
.5

5
 

6
3

,3
6

2
.9

3
 

2
3

6
' 
1

2
1

.0
9

 
7

,0
8

3
.7

9
 

8
4

2
.7

7
 

3
,5

0
2

.9
8

 
5

,3
0

7
,6

3
8

.9
3

 

5
,3

0
7

,6
3

8
.9

3
 

PA
G

E
 

1 
T

IM
E

 
1

4
:1

5
 

3
,8

0
0

,4
5

0
.0

5
-

3
8

,8
7

1
.0

0
-

8
0

,4
0

6
.9

2
-

2
7

9
,2

6
6

.9
7

-

2
1

7
,0

1
7

.5
0

-
2

3
6

' 
1

2
1

.0
9

-
3

,8
7

9
.0

7
-

1
4

3
,9

9
6

.0
7

 
1

,5
3

7
.3

4
-

1
2

3
,6

2
4

.6
4

-
1

8
,0

3
6

.9
3

-
7

,0
8

3
.7

9
-

6
3

,3
6

2
.9

3
-

1
4

,0
5

5
.4

1
-

6
9

,0
3

5
.3

7
-

1
5

,5
3

3
.4

3
-

4
,8

2
4

,2
8

6
.3

7
-

4
,8

2
4

,2
8

6
.3

7
-

90



3
/2

2
/1

6
 

FU
N

D
 

#
-9

9
9

 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

N
U

M
B

ER
 

4
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

4
0

0
-0

1
0

5
 

4
0

0
-0

1
1

0
 

4
0

0
-0

1
4

0
 

4
0

0
-0

1
5

0
 

4
0

0
-0

1
6

0
 

4
0

0
-0

2
1

0
 

4
0

0
-0

2
1

6
 

5
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

5
0

0
-0

0
1

0
 

5
0

0
-0

0
7

8
 

5
0

0
-0

0
7

9
 

5
0

0
-0

0
8

0
 

5
0

0
-0

0
8

1
 

5
0

0
-0

0
8

2
 

5
0

0
-0

0
8

3
 

5
0

0
-0

0
8

4
 

5
0

0
-0

0
8

5
 

5
0

0
-0

0
8

6
 

5
0

0
-0

0
8

7
 

5
0

0
-0

1
5

0
 

5
0

0
-0

1
5

4
 

5
0

0
-0

1
5

5
 

5
0

0
-0

1
5

6
 

5
0

0
-0

1
5

7
 

5
0

0
-0

1
5

8
 

5
0

0
-0

1
5

9
 

5
0

0
-0

1
7

3
 

5
0

0
-0

1
7

4
 

5
0

0
-0

1
7

5
 

5
0

0
-0

1
7

6
 

5
0

0
-0

1
7

7
 

5
0

0
-0

1
7

8
 

5
0

0
-0

2
0

0
 

5
0

0
-0

4
0

0
 

5
0

0
-0

4
0

1
 

5
0

0
-0

8
0

0
 

5
0

0
-0

8
1

0
 

5
0

0
-0

9
0

0
 

5
0

0
-0

9
1

0
 

5
0

0
-1

0
1

0
 

5
0

0
-1

0
1

1
 

5
0

0
-1

0
1

2
 

5
0

0
-1

0
1

3
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 

T
O

T
A

L
 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 

A
N

D
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

4
,6

1
8

,8
7

8
.4

0
-

2
,2

7
6

,1
4

1
.8

7
 

*
G

L
0

7
0

*
 

C
U

M
B

ER
LA

N
D

 
C

O
 

* 
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

'S
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 
* 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
H

E
E

T
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

**
O

T
H

E
R

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S*
* 

O
V

E
R

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

S 
P

R
E

P
A

ID
 

T
A

X
E

S 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

D
E

B
IT

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

C
R

E
D

IT
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 
&

 S
E

D
 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 

B
O

N
D

 
ES

C
R

O
W

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

FU
N

D
S 

P
A

ID
 

IN
 

E
R

R
O

R
 

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

 
F

E
E

S
 

**
O

T
H

E
R

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S*
* 

**
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
T

A
X

E
S

**
 

P
U

B
L

IC
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
C

O
R

P
. 

T
A

X
E

S 
P

P
/R

E
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
5

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
TA

X
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
4

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
TA

X
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
3

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
2

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
1

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
0

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

0
9

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

0
8

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

0
7

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

0
6

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

0
5

/2
0

0
0

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 
2

0
1

0
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

TA
X

 
2

0
1

1
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

TA
X

 
2

0
1

2
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

TA
X

 
2

0
1

3
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

TA
X

 
2

0
1

4
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

TA
X

 
2

0
1

5
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

TA
X

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
. 

2
0

1
0

 
PE

R
SO

N
A

L
 

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 
TA

X
 

P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

2
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

2
6

,0
1

5
.0

7
-

2
7

.5
0

 
9

0
.0

0
-

3
,5

0
2

.9
8

-

2
,2

9
0

.4
5

-
3

1
,8

7
1

.0
0

-

3
1

,8
7

1
.0

0
-

3
6

.5
2

-
3

8
3

,6
6

7
.4

7
 

2
1

4
,9

6
5

.9
5

 
1

4
6

,8
6

2
.7

4
 

9
3

,1
2

0
.9

0
 

5
4

' 
0

6
1

.7
5

 
2

9
,1

1
8

.8
8

 
1

4
,3

4
4

.8
3

 
1

1
,4

3
9

.3
5

 
8

,2
7

1
.1

7
 

5
,0

6
8

.7
4

 
6

,8
6

7
.6

9
 

7
,2

5
7

.7
5

 
6

,3
6

6
.5

9
 

8
,4

1
7

.2
4

 
1

4
,0

8
2

.1
8

 
7

6
,4

6
3

.8
0

 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
2

0
1

1
 

PE
R

SO
N

A
L

 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 

TA
X

 
3

5
,4

7
5

.1
2

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
. 

2
0

1
2

 
PE

R
SO

N
A

L
 

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 
TA

X
 

3
4

,4
0

9
.8

9
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
2

0
1

3
 

PE
R

SO
N

A
L

 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 

TA
X

 
4

0
,4

5
4

.7
0

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
. 

2
0

1
4

 
PE

R
SO

N
A

L
 

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 
TA

X
 

7
1

,6
6

8
.7

3
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
2

0
1

5
 

PE
R

SO
N

A
L

 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 

TA
X

 
4

5
7

,0
9

3
.4

2
 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

C
O

U
N

TY
 

T
A

X
E

S 
1

,7
1

9
,4

4
2

.3
7

-
U

N
C

O
L

L
 

M
IS

C
 

F
E

E
S

 
3

,5
8

4
.5

7
 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
-M

IS
C

 
F

E
E

S
 

3
,5

8
4

.5
7

-
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
W

A
TE

R
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S 
1

7
,1

0
6

.2
7

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

W
A

TE
R

 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S 

1
7

,1
0

6
.2

7
-

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

SE
W

E
R

 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S 

3
1

,1
6

6
.7

7
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
SE

W
E

R
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S 
3

1
,1

6
6

.7
7

-
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
1

0
 

R
O

L
L

B
A

C
K

 
TA

X
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
1

 
R

O
L

L
B

A
C

K
 

TA
X

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
1

2
 

R
O

L
L

B
A

C
K

 
TA

X
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
3

 
R

O
L

L
B

A
C

K
 

TA
X

 

D
E

B
IT

 

1
4

2
.7

5
 

3
9

8
.7

8
 

5
4

1
.5

3
 

5
4

1
. 

5
3

 

2
3

9
.0

0
 

3
7

0
.0

0
 

4
1

6
.0

0
 

6
3

4
.0

0
 

1
,5

9
7

.5
2

 
2

,7
9

0
.6

3
 

2
,4

1
4

.8
0

 
3

,0
6

3
.0

4
 

1
5

3
,6

8
5

.4
9

 

3
3

.0
0

 
9

,0
0

7
.6

1
 

1
1

,5
6

3
.1

2
 

3
0

,7
0

0
.8

2
 

3
2

,0
6

4
.0

3
 

8
.2

2
 

7
.4

5
 

6
.9

3
 

6
.4

1
 

2
,4

8
1

,5
4

9
.8

4
-

C
R

E
D

IT
 

1
4

2
.7

5
-

8
,5

6
4

.4
4

-

3
9

8
.7

8
-

4
4

2
,8

3
3

.0
7

-
8

4
.0

5
-

4
5

2
,0

2
3

.0
9

-

4
5

2
,0

2
3

.0
9

-

4
1

,9
1

0
.0

4
-

8
,6

3
7

.5
1

-
7

,0
7

7
.1

6
-

2
,7

3
0

.6
2

-
8

0
6

.1
6

-
8

9
.4

2
-

5
5

.9
4

-

5
3

.8
4

-
3

0
4

.0
7

-

7
6

.4
3

-
1

7
5

.1
1

-
5

3
2

.6
0

-
1

,4
7

9
.6

7
-

1
1

,5
9

8
.7

9
-

2
1

6
.1

1
-

5
6

5
.3

6
-

2
,8

3
0

.6
8

-
6

,9
6

5
.5

1
-

6
8

,4
3

6
.3

5
-

1
0

,6
6

9
.1

1
-

3
3

.0
0

-

1
1

,5
6

3
.1

2
-

9
,0

0
7

.6
1

-
3

2
,0

6
4

.0
3

-
3

0
,7

0
0

.8
2

-

4
,8

2
4

,2
8

6
.3

7
-

PA
G

E 
T

IM
E

 

E
N

D
IN

G
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

3
4

,5
7

9
.5

1
-

2
7

.5
0

 
9

0
.0

0
-

3
,5

0
2

.9
8

-
4

4
2

,8
3

3
.0

7
-

2
,3

7
4

.5
0

-
4

8
3

,3
5

2
.5

6
-

4
8

3
,3

5
2

.5
6

-

3
6

.5
2

-
3

4
1

,7
5

7
.4

3
 

2
0

6
,3

2
8

.4
4

 
1

3
9

,7
8

5
.5

8
 

9
0

,3
9

0
.2

8
 

5
3

,2
5

5
.5

9
 

2
9

,0
2

9
.4

6
 

1
4

,2
8

8
.8

9
 

1
1

,4
3

9
.3

5
 

8
,2

7
1

.1
7

 
5

,0
1

4
.9

0
 

6
,5

6
3

.6
2

 

7
,1

8
1

.3
2

 
6

,4
3

0
.4

8
 

8
,2

5
4

.6
4

 
1

3
,0

1
8

.5
1

 
6

5
,4

9
9

.0
1

 

3
5

,2
5

9
.0

1
 

3
5

,4
4

2
.0

5
 

4
0

,4
1

4
.6

5
 

6
7

,1
1

8
.0

2
 

3
9

1
,7

2
0

.1
1

 
1

,5
7

6
,4

2
5

.9
9

-
3

,5
5

1
.5

7
 

3
,5

5
1

.5
7

-
1

4
,5

5
0

.7
6

 
1

4
,5

5
0

.7
6

-
2

9
,8

0
3

.5
6

 
2

9
,8

0
3

.5
6

-
8

.2
2

 
7

.4
5

 
6

.9
3

 
6

.4
1

 

2 
1

4
:1

5
 

91



3
/2

2
/1

6
 

FU
N

D
 

#
-9

9
9

 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

N
U

M
B

ER
 

5
0

0
-1

0
1

4
 

5
0

0
-1

0
1

5
 

5
0

0
-1

0
9

9
 

5
1

0
-2

0
1

0
 

5
1

0
-2

0
1

1
 

5
1

0
-2

0
1

2
 

5
1

0
-2

0
1

3
 

5
1

0
-2

0
1

4
 

5
1

0
-2

0
1

5
 

5
1

0
-9

9
9

9
 

6
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

6
0

0
-0

1
7

3
 

6
0

0
-0

1
7

4
 

6
0

0
-0

1
8

5
 

6
0

0
-0

1
8

6
 

6
0

0
-0

1
9

0
 

7
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

7
0

0
-0

1
5

1
 

7
0

0
-0

2
2

1
 

7
0

0
-0

2
2

2
 

7
0

0
-0

2
2

6
 

7
0

0
-0

2
2

7
 

7
0

0
-0

2
3

1
 

7
0

0
-0

2
3

6
 

7
0

0
-0

2
3

7
 

7
0

0
-0

2
3

9
 

7
0

0
-0

2
4

0
 

7
0

0
-0

2
5

0
 

*
G

L
0

7
0

*
 

* 
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

'S
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 
* 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
4

 
R

O
L

L
B

A
C

K
 

TA
X

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
1

5
 

R
O

L
L

B
A

C
K

 
TA

X
 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
-U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
R

O
L

L
B

A
C

K
 

T
A

X
E

S 
**

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

T
A

X
E

S
**

 

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
R

E
IM

B
-P

P
T

R
A

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-2
0

1
0

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-2
0

1
1

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-2
0

1
2

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-2
0

1
3

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-2
0

1
4

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-2
0

1
5

 
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

D
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
R

E
IM

B
-P

P
T

R
A

 

**
S

T
A

T
E

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S*
* 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
ST

A
T

E
 

IN
C

O
M

E
 

T
A

X
-2

0
1

4
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
ST

A
T

E
 

IN
C

O
M

E
 

T
A

X
-2

0
1

5
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 
ST

A
T

E
 

IN
C

O
M

E
 

T
A

X
-2

0
1

5
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 
ST

A
T

E
 

IN
C

O
M

E
 

T
A

X
-2

0
1

6
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
S

T
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

**
S

T
A

T
E

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S*
* 

**
D

E
B

T
 

F
U

N
D

S*
* 

C
E

R
T

 
O

F 
P

A
R

T
IC

IP
A

T
IO

N
 

-E
L

E
M

 
9

7
 

L
IT

E
R

A
R

Y
 

LO
A

N
 

-
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

SC
H

O
O

L
 

H
IG

H
 

S
C

H
/M

ID
D

L
E

 
S

C
H

-S
U

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
LO

A
N

 
SE

W
E

R
 

LO
A

N
 

-
FA

R
M

E
R

S 
H

O
M

E 
A

D
M

 
W

A
T

E
R

L
IN

E
 

E
X

T
 

L
O

A
N

-U
SD

A
 

C
O

U
R

T
H

O
U

SE
 

L
O

A
N

-S
U

N
T

R
U

S
T

 
P

U
B

L
IC

 
F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 
N

O
T

E
-2

0
0

9
 

V
P

S
A

 
ID

A
 

R
D

 
L

O
A

N
-O

E
S

 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 

A
M

E
R

E
SC

O
 

LO
A

N
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 
D

E
B

T
 

FU
N

D
 

**
D

E
B

T
 

F
U

N
D

S*
* 

C
U

M
B

ER
LA

N
D

 
C

O
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
H

E
E

T
 

2
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

D
E

B
IT

 

7
.4

9
 

6
.6

6
 

2
4

8
,6

2
2

.2
2

 

8
7

1
,7

3
5

.9
2

 
8

7
1

,7
3

5
.9

2
 

8
7

3
,0

2
8

.4
8

 
8

6
4

,8
7

4
.1

7
 

8
7

3
,2

2
4

.8
1

 
8

7
5

,8
2

3
.7

4
 

5
,2

3
0

,4
2

3
.0

4
-

7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

,8
3

3
,3

3
3

.2
7

 
1

6
,9

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
,3

6
7

,1
8

9
.2

4
 

9
2

1
,3

9
6

.5
6

 
1

,6
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
3

,9
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
7

,6
4

8
,2

6
4

.0
0

 
1

,8
8

6
,6

0
6

.9
0

 
9

6
5

,4
6

0
.0

0
 

3
7

,8
0

6
,2

4
9

.9
7

-

3
2

6
.3

3
 

3
4

8
.5

5
 

4
1

1
.3

2
 

8
3

0
.7

5
 

1
,0

2
2

.6
1

 
2

,9
3

9
.5

6
 

2
5

1
' 5

6
1

.7
8

 

C
R

E
D

IT
 

4
3

.1
6

-
2

4
8

,6
2

2
.2

2
-

6
4

6
.5

6
-

3
7

6
.0

5
-

1
,9

1
6

.9
5

-
2

,9
3

9
.5

6
-

2
5

1
,5

6
1

.7
8

-

E
N

D
IN

G
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 7

.4
9

 
6

.6
6

 
4

3
.1

6
-

8
7

1
,7

3
5

.9
2

 
8

7
1

' 7
3

5
.9

2
 

8
7

3
,3

5
4

.8
1

 
8

6
5

,2
2

2
.7

2
 

8
7

2
,9

8
9

.5
7

 
8

7
6

,2
7

8
.4

4
 

5
,2

3
1

,3
1

7
.3

8
-

7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

,8
3

3
,3

3
3

.2
7

 
1

6
,9

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
,3

6
7

,1
8

9
.2

4
 

9
2

1
,3

9
6

.5
6

 
1

,6
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
3

,9
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
7

,6
4

8
,2

6
4

.0
0

 
1

,8
8

6
,6

0
6

.9
0

 PA
G

E
 

3 
T

IM
E

 
1

4
:1

5
 

9
6

5
,4

6
0

.0
0

 
3

7
,8

0
6

,2
4

9
.9

7
-

92



Treasurer•s Office 

Outstanding Collections Report 

March 2016 

Real Estate 

As of 2/29/16 As of 3/31/16 Change %Collected 

2000-2005 $ 6,563.62 $ 6,563.62 

2006 5,014.90 4,879.02 135.88 2.71% 

2007 8,271.17 8,149.96 121.21 1.46% 

2008 11,439.35 11,214.33 225.02 1.96% 

2009 14,288.89 13,987.32 301.57 2.11% 

2010 29,029.46 28,599.43 430.03 1.48% 

2011 53,255.59 52,711.61 543.98 1.02% 
2012 90,390.28 88,933.92 1,456.36 1.61% 
2013 139,785.58 138,256.80 1,528.78 1.09% 
2014 206,328.44 200,960.89 5,367.55 2.60% 
2015 341,757.43 320,044.08 21,713.35 6.35% 

Total $ 906,124.71 $ 874,300.98 $ 31,823.73 

Personal Property 

As of 2/29/16 As of 3/31/16 Change %Collected 

2011 $ 35,259.01 34,604.39 654.62 1.85% 

2012 35,442.05 35,489.77 (47.72) * 

2013 40,414.65 39,110.71 1,303.94 3.22% * 

2014 67,118.02 60,915.48 6,202.54 9.24% * 

2015 391,720.11 332,372.06 59,348.05 15.15% * 

Total $ 569,953.84 $ 502,492.41 $ 67,461.43 

*Includes Supplemental Personal Property Billing in March 

Abatements/ 
Exonerations 

$ 39.22 

Abatements/ 
Exonerations 

$ 11.70 

89.95 

193.31 

791.75 

93



Collection Rates -As of March 31, 2016 

Real Estate: 
Current 

Collection 

% Prior Year% Change 

Tax Year- 2014 96.38% 96.47% -0.09% 

Tax Year- 2015 94.23% 94.01% + 0.22% 

Personal Property: 
Current 

Collection 

% Prior Year% Change 

Tax Year- 2014 97.82% 97.64% + 0.18% 

Tax Year- 2015 88.26% 89.48% -1.22% 

94



CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

BUILDING INSPECTIONS 
DEPARTMENT 

MARCH2016 

MONTHLY 
REPORT 

95



COUNTY of 
CUMBERLAND 

VIRGINIA Current Month YTD Current Month YTD 

I 0 ll N ll F () • I 7 I I ) 
March 2015 2015 2016 2016 

Building Official's Office Singlewides 1 1 3 3 

Leland Leeds Doublewides 2 3 2 2 
Building Official 

lleeds@cumbertondcounty vlrgmia gov 
Modular 0 1 0 2 

Mackenzie Tate 
Bui lding Coordinator I New Homes 1 

Assistant Planning & Zoning 
3 0 0 

Administrator 

mtate@cumberlandcounly virginia gov Ag & Exempt 0 0 1 2 

Garages & Carports 1 4 1 3 
P.O Box 110 

Cumberland, VA 23040 
(804) 492-91 14 Phone Additions & Remodels 3 10 2 2 
(804) 492-9224 Fax 

Mise 10 33 15 29 

Commercial 1 8 3 9 

Totals 21 62 27 52 

Total Fees Collected t?.CJ78 .16 $9,451.06 $3,347 .63 $7,939 .25 

E-911 Fees Cc!lected $/.1 .. 00 $36.00 $36.00 $48.00 

Zoning Fees Cnl! ect ed $50.00 $70.00 $40.00 $70.00 

S & 1: Fees Collected $200.00 $250.00 $300.00 $400.00 

Total Estimated Value $51.9,252.00 $1,579,082.00 $337,282.00 $1,285,563.00 

Admin . Fees . $0.00 $0.00 $10.00 $20.00 

) .• ) ::· 

CO's Issued 2 5 1 6 

..... ~ .. ,, B L 1.- f t 

• < 

. • •I: 

J ·. - • 

www cumbt:rlandcounty v1rgm1a gt>v 

96



MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 

Cumberland County Community Center Rm. C-8 

Monday, February 22, 2016 

6:30 p.m. 

 

PRESENT:  Bill Burger, District 3, Chairman 

    Randy Bryant, District 1, Vice-Chairman 

Stephen Donahue, District 2  

Hubert Allen, District 4 

Roland Gilliam, District 5 

Larry Atkins At-Large 

Irene Wyatt, At-Large   

David Meinhard, Board of Supervisors member 

     

 ALSO PRESENT: Vivian Giles, County Administrator/Attorney 

            

ABSENT:  None  

    

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

Chairman Burger called the Planning Commission’s regular meeting of Monday, February 22, 

2016 to order at 6:30 p.m. and a quorum was established. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

MOTION: 

Commissioner Donahue made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice-Chairman Bryant seconded. 

The motion carried unanimously with a vote of 7-0.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (1/5/2016, 1/19/2016, 2/2/2016) 

 

MOTION: 

Commissioner Allen made a motion to approve the minutes as written from the 1/5/2016 meeting.  

Commissioner Gilliam seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously 7-0. 

 

Commissioner Gilliam made a motion to approve the minutes as written from the 1/19/2016 

meeting.  Commissioner Allen seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously 7-0. 

 

Commissioner Allen made a motion to approve the minutes as written from the 2/2/2016 meeting. 

Commissioner Donahue seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously 7-0. 

 

DISCUSSION: WAIVER 16-01 KEVIN DUNN 
 

Ms. Giles provided an overview of the request for a waiver from the paving requirement of a 

parking lot at 1671 Cumberland Road. 

 

97



The Commission had no questions.   

 

MOTION: 

Commissioner Allen made a motion to approve Waiver 16-01 to allow Mr. Dunn to develop his 

parking lot, as shown on his preliminary site plan, without paving.  The motion was seconded by 

Commissioner Bryant.  The motion passed unanimously 7-0. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 2016-2017 TO FY 2020-2021  

 

Ms. Giles provided a staff overview of the information in the packet.   

 

Vice-Chairman Bryant asked about the cost of the grandstand repairs- if these included labor or 

just materials.  Ms. Giles stated that the cost was materials.  The Commission discussed the 

project.   

 

Commissioner Gilliam asked about the old jail, and why the building should be sold or donated.  

Ms. Giles stated that the building could potentially be donated to a group that would allow the 

historic building to still be in public use. 

 

Commissioner Donahue stated that the memorandum expressed the Commission’s point of view 

well.  Commissioner Allen agreed with Mr. Donahue and stated that staff did an excellent job on 

the CIP work.   

 

The public hearing was opened.   

 

Mrs. Carol Miller of Cumberland Road stated that she is unable to hear at the Board of Supervisors 

meetings and there is no funding in the CIP for audio in the courtroom.  People need to speak up at 

the meetings. 

 

Mr. Warren Hinton of Clinton Farm Court inquired which building was being considered for sale 

or donation.  He was informed that it was the old jail. 

 

The public hearing was closed. 

 

Chairman Burger stated that the information needed to be updated to reflect purchases of vehicles, 

rather than leasing.  The Commission discussed when vehicles should be funded, and the use of 

county vehicles.  The Commission agreed to the update of the chart, regarding timing and use of 

purchase rather than lease.  The Commission discussed the funding priorities for each vehicle type.  

 

MOTION: 

Commission Allen made a motion to recommend approval of CUP 15-13 to the Board of 

Supervisors with the recommended staff conditions and the addition of a condition to address 

parking in the rear of the building.  Commissioner Gilliam seconded the motion.  The motion 

passed unanimously 7-0.   

 

PUBLIC HEARING: CA 16-04 CODE ENFORCMENT 

 

Ms. Giles presented a staff overview of the amendment.  The purpose is to have Cumberland 

County’s Code match the State Code regarding penalties for zoning violations. 

98



 

The public hearing was opened.  No individuals spoke at the public hearing.  The public hearing 

was closed. 

 

Commissioner Allen asked for additional clarification of the language.  Ms. Giles stated that the 

amendment allowed the court to issue an injunction and additionally allows the court to count as 

additional violations each ten days after the initial finding.  Commissioner Allen stated that this 

method had worked well in other localities. There was an extensive discussion regarding the need 

for additional penalties for persistent code violations. 

 

MOTION: 

Commissioner Allen made a motion to recommend approval of CA 16-04 to the Board of 

Supervisors.  Commissioner Wyatt seconded.  The motion carried unanimously with a vote 6-1, 

with Commissioner Donahue opposing.   

 

GENERAL CITIZEN COMMENT 
None. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
Ms. Giles updated the Commission regarding the previous Board of Supervisors meeting. 

 

GENERAL COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

Commissioner Allen thanked staff for their work on the CIP and Code Enforcement efforts.  

Supervisor Meinhard commented regarding the cost of CIP projects, and the impact on tax rates. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION: 

At 7:33 p.m., Commissioner Allen moved to adjourn to the next Planning Commission workshop 

meeting of Monday, March 14, 2016, at 6:30 p.m. or as soon after as may be heard. Commissioner 

Donahue seconded.  The motion carried unanimously with a vote of 7-0. 

 

Attested:  

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ ____________ 

Bill Burger, Planning Commission Chairman Date 

 

    

  ________________________________________   ____________ 

  Sara Carter, Planning Director   Date  

99



MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Workshop Meeting 

Cumberland County Community Center Rm. C-8 

Monday, March 14, 2016 

6:30 p.m. 

 

PRESENT:  Bill Burger, District 3, Chairman 

    Stephen Donahue, District 2  

Hubert Allen, District 4 

Roland Gilliam, District 5 

Irene Wyatt, At-Large 

David Meinhard, Board of Supervisors member 

     

 ALSO PRESENT: Sara Carter, Planning Director 

               

ABSENT:  Randy Bryant, District 1, Vice-Chairman 

Larry Atkins At-Large 

 

    

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

Chairman Burger called the Planning Commission’s workshop meeting of Monday, March 14, 

2016 to order at 6:30 p.m. and a quorum was established. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

MOTION: 

Commissioner Allen made a motion to approve the agenda. Commissioner Donahue seconded. The 

motion carried unanimously with a vote of 5-0.  

 

DISCUSSION: COBBS CREEK AREA PLAN AMENDMENT 

 

Staff reviewed the Cobbs Creek Area Plan Amendment information that has been compiled.  Data 

collection in the area will be a challenge, as the Census data does not match up geographically 

with the plan area.  Staff then reviewed the updated plan geography, based upon the location of 

creeks and roads in the area.  Staff provided the Commission with maps and introduction 

information for the amendment. 

 

The Commission held a discussion and staff will provide the following information: 

 Names of creeks 

 Scale on all maps 

 Amount of land area 

 Number of parcels and parcel data 

 An examination of zoning categories for Cartersville (should lot size be five acres, or based 

upon ability to serve water and wastewater needs) 

 

100



OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

CUP 16-01 Event Barn: 

Ms. Carter updated the Commission regarding CUP 16-01 Event Barn (Robert Lipscomb, agent).  

The use will require an addition to the Code for an event facility that will allow a combination of 

indoor and outdoor events. The use would be conditional in A-2, R-2, and B-3.  The use would be 

by-right in B-2 and B-3.  Staff updated the Commission about the history of the structure’s 

construction and use to date.  The barn structure was built under the farm structure affidavit 

process, and did not obtain any building permits.   

 

Staff needs the applicant to address a few specific concerns outside of any use/zoning issues.   

 Health Department certification of well and septic capacity and address “food prep” issue. 

 VDOT has given the applicant three options for access. 

 Need to address whether the easement is adequate for the use. 

 Building Inspection will require permitting once zoning is completed. 

 

Commissioner Allen visited the site and the owner stated that there may be other uses that are 

anticipated for the project.  There is a good location for an amphitheater and space planned for 

outdoor barbeques.  He followed up with stating that there are needs for a more detailed site plan, 

as well as information on the Health Department and VDOT concerns.  A public hearing at this 

time would be premature, and he has questions regarding how the incorrect affidavit should be 

addressed. 

 

Commissioner Donahue asked about the applicant’s response regarding VDOT requirements.  

There was a discussion regarding the applicant’s options, as well as how the easement issue could 

be addressed.  Additionally, Commissioner Donahue asked if there was a mechanism to allow the 

use to continue without county oversight of the building issues. 

 

Commissioner Allen made a motion to delay the public hearing and postpone the proposal until all 

of the issues are addressed and resolved.  The Commission had an extended conversation about the 

proposal and how the proposal should proceed, including what items need to be included in the 

application and whether he should rezone to business.  Commissioner Gilliam seconded the 

motion.  The motion passed 3-2, with Commissioners Donahue and Wyatt voting against. 

 

CUP 16-02 Sycamore Grove Farm RV’s 

Staff reviewed the history of the proposal.  The application was initiated due to a zoning 

complaint.  He is seeking phase one approval for two RV sites, and phase two approval for an 

additional four units. Mr. Newton is going to require an OSE to evaluate his existing two sites, as 

well as additional work to have his four additional sites.  Finally, VDOT is going to evaluate his 

entrance and ensure that the entrance is adequate.  The Building Official has inspected the site, and 

determined that no building permit is required, though he is recommending a few changes to the 

electrical service.   

 

The Commission requested that staff look at the conditions used for Mary Tyson’s site and ensure 

that the conditions are uniform.  There were permanent residency conditions used on previous 

cases.   

 

101



CUP 16-03 Higgins Events at Northfield Plantation 

Staff reviewed the application from Heather Higgins.  The Commission had no particular questions 

regarding this application.  The use of the house for bridal parties would fall under the existing 

zoning of R-2, which allows bed and breakfasts. 

 

REZ 16-01 Mo Duncan 
Mo Duncan has begun the application process for a rezoning, but does not yet have a completed 

application.  He will likely do a combined rezoning and conditional use permit.  Zoning categories 

are not yet determined.  Mr. Duncan would like to have more storage flexibility in the front of his 

business and have the CUP run with the land, and not with him rather than the land. 

 

 

GENERAL COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

None. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION: 

At 8:01 p.m., Commissioner Allen moved to adjourn to the next Planning Commission regular 

meeting of Monday, March 28, 2016, at 6:30 p.m. or as soon after as may be heard. Commissioner 

Wyatt seconded.  The motion carried unanimously with a vote of 5-0. 

 

Attested:  

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ ____________ 

Bill Burger, Planning Commission Chairman Date 

 

    

  ________________________________________   ____________ 

  Sara Carter, Planning Director   Date  

102



MINUTES OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 REGULAR MEETING 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING DOWNSTAIRS CONFERENCE ROOM 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY COURTHOUSE COMPLEX 

TUESDAY, March 1, 2016 
9:00 A.M. 

 

 

PRESENT: 

   Joe Hazlegrove, Director 

   Lou Seigel, Director 

Leroy Pfeiffer, Sr., Vice Chair 

Lester Nyce, Director 

James Henshaw, Director  

 

 

ABSENT:   
John Godsey, Director 

Fred Shumaker, Chairman 

 

 

ALSO PRESENT: 

 

   Vivian Seay Giles, County Administrator/County Attorney  

    

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

Leroy Pfeiffer called to order the meeting of the Industrial Development Authority of 

Cumberland County, Virginia on Tuesday, March 1, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. and a quorum was 

established. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

On a motion by Mr. Leroy Pfeiffer and carried, the agenda was approved as presented. The 

motion carried unanimously 5-0.  

 

ADJOURN INTO CLOSED SESSION 

 

On a motion by Mr. Leroy Pfeiffer and carried, the Board entered into closed meeting pursuant 

to the Virginia Code §2.2-3711 A.5 “discussion of prospective business” §2.2-3711 A.6 

“investment of public funds” §2.2-3711 A.7 “consultation with legal counsel” to discuss the 

investment of public funds for the development of the Cumberland Business Park. The motion 

carried 5-0. 

103



 

 

 

 

 

 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

 

A motion was made by Director Pfeiffer and adopted by the following vote: 

 

  Mr. Shumaker - Absent 

  Mr. Seigel -  Yes 

  Mr. Godsey -  Absent 

  Mr. Hazelgrove - Yes 

  Mr. Henshaw - Yes 

  Mr. Nyce -  Yes 

  Mr. Pfeiffer -   Yes 

 

that the following Certification of a Closed Meeting be adopted in accordance with The Virginia 

Freedom of Information Act. 

 

WHEREAS, the Industrial Development Authority of the County of Cumberland, 

Virginia has convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and 

in accordance with the provisions of The Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by this 

Board that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED that the Industrial Development Authority of 

the County of Cumberland, Virginia hereby certifies that, to the best of each director’s 

knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements 

by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this certification resolution 

applies, (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the 

closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Industrial Development Authority of 

the County of Cumberland, Virginia; and (iii) no action was taken in closed session regarding the 

items discussed. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

None 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

None 

 

104



 

 

 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

The board discussed allowing the Community Center to be used for food distribution if approved 

by Bear Creek Academy. Social Services has indicated that the food distribution would be fine. 

No vote took place.  

 

The board did not agree to the National Communications Towers lease buy-out and chose to 

leave the lease intact.  

 

The board agreed to allow James River Therapeutic Services to use pod C-1 at the Community 

Center on an as-needed basis.   

 

ADJOURN 

 

On a motion by Mr. Leroy Pfeiffer and carried unanimously, the Board adjourned the meeting 

until the next regular meeting of the committee to be held March 22, 2016, at 9:00 a.m. in the 

County Administration Building Downstairs Conference Room, Cumberland County Courthouse 

Complex in Cumberland, Virginia.  

 
 

105


	CUP 16-02 attachments for BOS PH.pdf
	sketch plan
	adjacent letters of support
	adjacent letters of support2
	petition against proposal
	compliance letter

	CUP 16-03 attachments for BOS PH.pdf
	Business plan
	site plan sketch




